ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

3021 South Fullerton Road
Rowland Heights, CA 91748
(562) 697-1726

RWD BEOARD
VISION

PGPDUIEI r,FILI'l'Y COMMUNIGATION 11 TEAMWORK
T {
o, | L - %
. {.__,- *J Ld{

(hur Mission;

DEMCATED-RELIABLE-DUTSTANDING-PROFESSIONAL SERVICET

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
December 11, 2012
6:00 p.m.




AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Doard of Directors
December 11, 2012
6: 00 PM

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
Anthony I. Lima, President

Szu Pei Lu-Yang, Vice President
Robert W. Lewis

John Bellah

Teresa P, Rios

ADDITION(S) TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Any member of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors regarding items not on the
Agenda within the subject matler jurisdiction of the Board should do so af this time. With
respect (o items on (he agenda, the Board will receive public commenis al the iime the item is
apened for discussion, prior fo any vote or other Board action. A three-minute time lmit on
remarks is requested.

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed
for that persen to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Rose Pereq,
Secretary to the Board at (562) 697-1726, or writing to Rowland Water District, at P.O. Box
8460, Rowland Heights, CA 91748, Reguests must specify the nature of the disability and the
type of accommuodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be
included, so that District staff may discuss appropriate arvangements. Anyone requesting a
disubility-related accommodation should make the request with adequaie time prior lo the
meeting in order for the District to provide the reguested accommodation.

Any member of the public wishing to participate in the meeling, who requires a (ranslator o
understand or communicate in English, should arrange fo bring a translator with them io the
meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted after distribution of the Agenda packet are
available for public review ai the District office, located at 3021 8. Fullerton Road, Rowland
Heights, CA 91748.

Page 1 0f 5



Tab 1 CONSENT CALENDAR

All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine maiters, stalus reports, or
documents covering previous Board instruction. The items listed on the Consent Calendar will
be enacted hy one motion, unless separate discussion is requested.

1.1 Approval of the Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held on
November 13, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented,

1.2 Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting held on
November 27, 2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Minutes as presented.

1.3 Imvestment Report for November 2012
To be provided al the time of the Board Meeting.

1.4 Water Purchases for October 2012
For information purposes only.

1.5  Calendar of Events for December 2012
For information purposes only.

Next Regular Board Mecting: January 8, 2012

Tab2 ACTION ITEMS
This portion of the Agenda is for items where staff presentations and Board discussions are
needed prior to formal Board action.

2.1 Review and Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for November
2012
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the reimbursements as
presented.

2.2 Review and Approve Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the revised Budgei as
presented.

2.3  Approve Executive Officer Positions of the Board of Directors for 2013
No recommendation provided.

2.4  Review and Approve Board of Directors Committee Assignments for 2013
No recommendation provided,

2.5  Approve/Confirm Appointment of Director to Serve on the Puente Basin
Water Agency
Intentionally Lefi Blank
Recommendation: The Board of Divectors approve/confirm the appoiniment.

Page 2 of 5



2.6 Review and Approve Resolution 12-2012 of the Board of Dircctors
Appointing a Representative to the Puente Basin Water Agency
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the appointment.

2.7  Approve/Confirm Appointment of Dircetor to Serve on the Pomona-
Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission
Intentionally Left Blank
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve/confirm the appoiniment.

2.8 Review and Approve District Investment Policy
Recommendation: The Board of Directors ratify and confivm the Investmen(
Policy as adopted by Resolution No. 2.1-2006

2.9 Review and Approve Resolution 12.1-2012 Re-Authorizing Invesiment
Authority to the General Manager
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the Resoluiion.

2.10  Approve Change in IRS Mileage Rate from $.555 to $.565 to be Effective

January 1, 2013
Recommendation: The Board of Directors approve the 1RS rate as presented.

2.11  Approve Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Prepared by
White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP
Recommendation: The Board of Dircctors approve the Financial Audil report ax
presented

2.12  Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including
Items that May Have Arisen after the Posting of the Agenda)

»  Urbhan Watcr Institute Spring Water Conference February 20-22, 2013, Palm
Springs, CA

There are no tabs for the remainder of the meeiing.
Tab 3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION
3.1  Updates on Legislative Issues
Intentionally left blank
Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE - Intentionally left blank
Tab 5 COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1  Three Valleys Municipal Water Distriet (Direciors Lu-Yang/Lima)
Intentionally left blank

5.2  Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Director Lewis/Mr. Deck)

h
L

Association of California Water Agencies (Dircctors Lewis/Bellah)

Page 3 of 5



54  Project Ad-Hoc Committee (Directors Lima/Lu-Yang)
5.5 Regional Chamber of Commerce (Dircctors Lu-Yang/Lewis)
56  PWR Joint Water Line Commission (Directors Lima/Bellah)
5.7  Puente Basin Water Ageney (Directors Lima/T.ewis)
5.8  Sheriff's Community Advisory Council (Directors Lu-Yang/Rioz)
5.9  Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council (Dircctors Bellah/Rios)
Tab 6 OTIIER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS
0.1  Public Relations (Ms. Perea)
6.2  Personnel Report (Mr. Deck)
6.3  Engincer’s Report (Mr, Carrera)
Tab 7T ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

i Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Ncgotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Partics:  Petersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotiating Parties: Covina Irrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

c. Conterence with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabriel Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Negotialing Parties:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

Paged ol'5



d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sce, §4956.8
Property: A Portion ol the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Strect, Rowland
Ieights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Megotiating Parties:  John A, Rowland, Jr., Trusiee
District Negotiator: Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments

Future Agenda Items

Late Business

No action shall be taken on any items not appearing on the posted agenda, excepl upon a
determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists, or that the need to

take action arose afier the posting of the agenda.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors:  January 8, 2013, 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Anthony J. Lima, Presiding

Page S ol §






Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District
Movember 13, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Dircctor Robert W. Lewis
Director John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
None

OTHERS 'RESENT:

Janet Morningstar, Legal Counsel

Dan Ioran, Three Valleys Municipal Water Districl
Joe Ruzicka, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Kirk Howie, Three Valleys Municipal Water District
David and Teri Malkin, Residents

Harry Peterson, Resident

Michael Engelbrecht, Wells Fargo Securities

Alex Altman, CV Strategies

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deek, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA
None.



PUBLIC COMMIENT ON AGENDA ITEMS
None,

Tab 1- CONSENT CALENDAR
Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the Consent Calendar
was approved as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

The approval of the Consent Calendar included:

1.1
Approval of the Minutes of Adjourncd Board Mecting Held on October 9, 2012

1.2
Approval of the Minutes of Special Board Meeting 1leld on October 30, 2012

1.3
Demands on General Fund Account for October, 2012

1.4
Investment Report for Qctober, 2012

1.5
Water Purchases for September, 2012

1.6
Calendar of events for November and December 2012

Next Special Board Meeting: November 27, 2012
Next Regular Board Meeting: December 11,2012

Tab 2 - ACTION ITEMS

President Lima re-ordered the Agenda moving Item 5.7 aller Tab 2.1, Upon motion by Director
Lewis, seconded by Viee President Lu-Yang, and unanimously carried, the Agenda was re-
ordered.

2.1

Approve Directors’ Meeting Reimbursements for October 2012

Upon motion by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Director Lewis, the Directors’ Meeting
Reimbursement Report was approved as presented, The motion was unanimously carried.



5.7

Puente Basin Water Agency

Mr. Deck introduced Michael Engelbrecht, Wells Fargo Securities, who provided a financial
update on the issuance and sale of bonds by the Agency. Te advised thal a very favorable
interest rate of 3.599% was obtained and that the sale is scheduled to close on November 28,
2012,

2.2

Review Draft Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 Prepared by White Nelson
Diehl Evans LLP

Robert Callanan representing the firm of White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP reviewed the
documents contained in the Draft inancial Audit Report and answered questions posed by the
Directors, He indicated that the draft report was presented for information and discussion only.
The linal document will be presented at the Deeember 11, 2012, Board meeting lor approval.

M, ITarry Peterson, Rowland Heights resident, posed several questions and requested copies ol
documents under the Public Records Act. General Manager, Ken Deck, asked him to e-mail him
with a list of the documents requested and advised that he would schedule a mecting to provide
Mr. Peterson with the documents and to further discuss any questions he may have.

23

Review and Approve Rowland Water Distriet’s Statement of Operations Ending
September 30, 2012

Mr. Henry explained the report covering the period July 1, 2012 through September 30, 2012, in
detail and then responded to questions from the Board.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Lu-Yang, to receive and [lile the
Statement of Operations as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

24

Review Rowland Water Distriet’s Quarterly Investment Report as of September 30, 2012
Mr, Henry summarized the report for the Board and noted the balances as of September 30,
2012, indicating that a very low rate environment still exists.

A motion was made by Vice President Lu-Yang, seconded by Dircetor Rios, to receive and file
the investment report as presented. The motion was unanimously carried.

2.5

Reecive and File PWR Joint Water Line Commission Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2011-
2012 Preparcd by White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP

Mr., Deck advised that the Commission has approved the Audit Report as presented.

A motion was made by Director Lewis, seconded by Director Rios, to receive and file the PWR
Joint Water Line Commission Audit Reporl lor Fiscal Year 2011-2012. The motion was
unanimously carricd.



2.6

Discussion of Upcoming Conferences, Workshops, or Events (Including Items that May

Have Arisen alter the Posting of the Agenda)

" Lrban Water Institute Spring Water Conference February 20-22, 2013, Palm Springs, CA
Presenl for consideration af the December 11, 2012, Board meeting.

»  Water Reuse Tech Summit, January 28-30, 2012, San Diego, CA
Presenl for consideration af the December 11, 2012, Board meeling.

*  Walnut Valley Water District, Parker Canyon Recycled Water Reservoir Ribbon Culting
Ceremony, November 28, 2012, 10:00 a.m.
Directors Lewis and Bellah requested staff to confirm their attendance at this evenl.

=  Repional Chamber of Commerce Retreal, January 24, 2(013.
Vice President Lu-Yang requested approval of her atlendance at the Chamber Retreat. Upon
motion by Dircetor Lewis, scconded by Director Rios and unanimously carried, Vice
President Lu-Yang's attendance at the Retreat was approved.

Tab3 LEGISLATIVE INFORMATION

3.1
Updates on Legislative Issues
Provided for information purposcs only.

Tab 4 REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE
Provided for information purposes only,

Tab § COMMITTEE REPORTS

5.1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

President Lima reported that the TVMWD Board meeting previously scheduled for November
21, 2012 was adjourned to November 28, 2012 and that the Deecmber 5, 2012 meeting was
cancclled.

M. Kirk Howie, Three Valleys MWD, reported that the election to fill the vacancy on their
Board has not been [inalized and that the two candidates, John Mendoza and Fred Lantz, were
very close in votes. The election will be certificd by the Registrar Recorder on November 30,
2012, and the Board of Supervisors will linalize the clection on December 4, 2012,

5.2
Joint Powers Insurance Authority
Nothing lo report.

53
Association of California Water Agencies
Nothing to report.



54
Project Ad-Hoc Committee
Nothing to report.

5.5

Regional Chamber of Commerce

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that the Power Lunch will be held on November 14, 2012; the
Farmers Market is continuing at the ML, San Antonio College campus and that the Chamber Golf
Tournament has been scheduled.

5.6
PWR Joint Water Line Commission
Nothing Lo report,

5.8

Sheriff’s Community Advisory Council

Vice President Lu-Yang reported that no meeting has been held and that the next meeting will be
scheduled after Thanksgiving.

5.9

Rowland Heights Community Coordinating Council

Director Bellah reported on his attendance at the meeting: Representalives [rom the offices of
Scnator Bob Huff and Assemblyman Curt Ilapman reported on their voting during the recent
clection. Contractor, Michacl Lewis, made a presentation on new fees to be included on the
property lax bills lor the County of Los Angeles and on the Bill for storm water clean-up being
driven by the Environmental Protection Agency which could add approximately $54.00/parcel in
property taxes.

Tab 6

OTHER REPORTS, INFORMATION ITEMS AND COMMENTS

0.1

Public Relations

Mus. Perea reported that our Public AlTairs Representative, Brittnie Van De Car, had attended
two sessions of the Youth Science Center “Magical World of Water” program, onc at
Wedgeworth Elementary and two at Jellick Elementary. The MWD poster award luncheon is
scheduled for December 13, 2012 at MWD, DBrittnie will meet the poster winners and their
families at MWD and take picturcs of the event. The Video applications were distributed last
week o Nogales and Wilson High Schools and to Alvarado and Telesis Academy middle
schools, Brillnie is finalizing the brochure which will be distributed to the schools showcasing
the programs offered and requesting leachers to sign up for programs of their choosing for next
year. Brittnie, Teresa Ryan and Dusty Moisio represenied the District at the Festival at the Park
held after the Buck Board Days Parade and reported that il was very well attended and that they
had several participants at the booth playing the “Value of Water” game,

Alex Altman, CV Strategies, reviewed the Communications Strategic Update with the Board and
answered guestions posed by members of the Board.

5



0.2
Personnel Report
Mothing to report.

6.3

Engincer’s Report

Mr. Carrera reporled thatl the Districl is commencing the purchase ol 'materials lor the Nogales
Girade Separation which is scheduled to take place through 2013, The Fullerlon Road Grade
Separation is scheduled to commence once the Nogales Grade Separation is completed.

Tab 7 ATTORNEY'S REPORT (Ms. Morningstar)
Nothing to report.

Tab 8 CLOSED SESSION

President Tima adjourned the meeting to closed session at 7:25 p.m. Legal counsel, Morningstar
announced that the closed session was being held pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
in order to confer with the District’s negotiator in connection with items a. and d. below.

a. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Governmenl Code Seclion 54956.8
Property: Purchase of Water Rights in the
Central and Main San Gabriel Basins
District Megotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Megotiating Partics:  Pectersburg, L.P.
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

b. Conlerence with Real Properly Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lease of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deek, General Manager
Negotiating Parties:  Covina lrrigating Company
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms

G Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursusnt to
Government Code Section 54956.8
Property: Lcase of Water Rights in the
Main San Gabricl Basin
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Megotiating Parlies:  Sierra Water Group
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms



d. Conference with Real Property Negotiator Pursuant to
Government Code Sec. 549568
Property: A Portion of the Parcel at 1015 Nogales Streel, Rowland
Heights, Ca APN# 8264-021-028
Negotiating Partics:  John A. Rowland, Jr., Trustee
District Negotiator:  Ken Deck, General Manager
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Sale

Upon returning to open session, Legal counsel reporied thal the Board discussed the status of
negotiations with respect to items a. and d. and thal no reporlable action was taken.

The items b. and c. were not discussed:

The closed session was adjourned and the Board resumed the meeting in open session at
7:40 pam.

Directors’ and General Manager’s Comments
Director Lewis commended Mr. Carrera on his response to Dr. Stephen Su’s request lor

information.

Future Agenda ltems
s Rotary Sponsorship

Late Business

MNone.
Next Special Meeting of the Board of Directors: November 27, 2012, 5:00 p.m.
Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: December 11,2012, 6:00 p.m.

A motion was made by Dircctor Rios, seconded by Vice President Tu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Attest:
ANTHONY I, LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







Minutes of the Special Meeling of
the DBoard of Directors of the Rowland Water District

November 27, 2012 — 5:00 p.m.
Location: District Office

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
President Anthony J. Lima

Vice President Szu Pei Lu-Yang
Director Robert W. Lewis
Direclor John Bellah

Director Teresa P. Rios

ABSENT:
Monce.

OTIIERS PRESENT:

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group
Janice Mathis, The Mathis Group
Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies

Alex Altman, CV Strategics

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT STAFF:
Ken Deck, General Manager

Ted Carrera, Assistant General Manager

Rose Perea, Director of Administrative Services
Sean Henry, inance Officer

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

COMMENTS:
MNone,



Tab1 ACTION ITEMS

1.k

Strategic Planning Workshop:

Dr. Bill Mathis, The Mathis Group, and Erin Gilhuly, CV Strategies, presented a power point
prescntation which included topic areas for discussion by the Board for the purposc of
developing elements Lo be included in the strategic plan. Ms. Gilhuly provided the Board with a
working drall of the Strategic Plan document and solicited their input.

Directors’ and General Manager's Comments

Divectors Lu-Yang, Lewis and Rios commended CV Strategies on the drall document indicating
that it was very impressive and easy to understand. They look forward to reviewing the finished
product.

Future Agenda Items
MNone.

Late Business
None.

Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors: December 11, 2012

A motion was made by Dircctor Rios, scconded by Vice President Lu-Yang, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjowned at 7:45 p.m.

Allest:
ANTIIONY J. LIMA KEN DECK
Board President Board Secretary







TAB 1.3
“INVESTMENT REPORT”
TO BE PROVIDED AT MEETING



COMPARATIVE PURCHASED WATER REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2012

J _"3,91_2._____ SSETY [y T _,;.,_.,,_,.___, z = R 2“_11 £ s
SCURCE ! DESCRIPTION ACRE-FEET COSsT COST/AF. || ACRE-FEET COST COST/AF.
WATER CHARGES:
POTABLE WATER
TVMWD 545.8 406,806.90 Td44.97 2328 175,380.40 754,00
PWR 588.2 466,442 60 793.00 710.7 535,867.80 754,00
1134.0 873,049.50 943.3 711,248.20
RECLAIMED WATER. 33.6 9.011.08 2681 9_ 10.1 2.773.24 274 .58
TOTAL WATER CHARGES| 1,167.6|  882,06058| | | 9534 |  714,021.44
FIXED CHARGES:
TVMWD—
CAPACITY RESERVATION 502218 545248
CONNECTED CAPACITY 3,044 .54 -
WATER USE CHARGE 1,625.55 -
EQUIV. SMALL METER 3,780.68 -
SUBTOTAL 13,472.95 5,452 49
PWR--
CAPACITY RESERVATION 7.978.80 7.451.02
CONNECTED CAPACITY 2,455.93 -
WATER USE CHARGE 5,767.94 =
DEPRECIATION 1,388.00 -
REPLACEMENT 1,910.00 -
PWR BUDGET ASSESSMENT 7.805.67 =
SUBTOTAL 27,307.34 7,491.02
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES| 40,780.29 = 1294351
TOTAL PURCHASED WATER CHARGES| | s2284087| | | 726,964.95
AVERAGE WATER CHARGE: $ 79037 $ 762.50




Rowland Imported Water Purchases PM-22 Tier 1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12

l_ ACTUAL ESTIMATED
I Cumulative  Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage
Monthly Total Total {4,482 AF) Total Cifference Difference
Jan 385.3 385.3 40987 373.5 11.8 3.16%
Feb 310.7 £96.0 3vee 747 -51 £.83%
Mar 370.8 1066.5 3415.2 1120.5 -53.7 4. 78%
Apr 2471 1313.9 3168.1 1454 -180.1 -12.05%
Way 382.1 16896.0 2786 1867.5 -171.5 -9,18%
Jun 366.4 2062.4 2419.6 2241 -178.6 -7.97%
Jul 520.5 2582.9 1899.1 2614.5 -31.6 -1.21%
Aug 531.9 3114.8 1367.2 2988 126.8 4.24%
Sep A77.9 35827 880.3 33615 2312 6.88%
Oct 433.3 4026.0 456 3735 291 7.79%
MNov 4108.5 -4108.5 -100.00%
Dec 4482 4482 -100.00%
TOTAL




Monthly Total (AF)

5,000
4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000

500

CY 2012 PM-22 Water Purchases

B Monthly Tatal
B Cumulative Total
B Tier 1 Water

Jan

Jun Jul
Month




Rowland JWL Purchases Tier-1 (in Acre-Feet)
Calendar Year 2012
Year to Date Invoiced as of 1/1/12

ACTUAL ESTIMATED

Cumulative. Balance in Tier 1 Cumulative Acre Foot Percentage

Monthiy Total Total {9,508 AF) Total Difference Difference
Jan 416.4 416.4 909186 792 -376 -A47 A5%
Feb 429.5 8459 8,662.1 1,985 -739 -46 62%
Mar A16.6 1.262.5 82455 2,377 -1.115 -46.89%
Apr 519.4 1,781.9 V.26 3,169 -1,387 -43.78%
IWay 587.4 2,369.3 7.138.7 3,562 -1.582 -40.19%
Jun 704.6 3,073.9 6.434.1 4754 -1,680 -35.34%
Jul £32.8 3,708.7 5,801.3 5,546 -1.840 -33.17%
Aug 703.9 4.410.6 5,097.4 5,339 -1,828 -30.42%
Sept 635.0 5,049.6 44584 7,131 -2,081 -29.19%
Oet 588.3 5,637.9 3,870.1 7,823 -2,285 -28.84%
Mow 8,716 -8,716 -100.00%
Dec 9,508 -8,.508 -100.00%

TOTAL




Monthly Total (AF)

CY 2012 Rowland JWL Purchases

10,000

@ Monthly Tatal
QrGDD T B Cumulative Total
B Tier 1 Water

8,000

7,000

6,000

5,000

4,000 ——

3,000

2,000

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr  May  Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Month







Water Purchases for CY 2012

(Acre-feet)

Acre-fegt

FPOTABLE SYSTEM RECYCLED SYSTEM
PN-09 P22 o gs e Industry
JAM 0.0 385.3 2223 T 5.7 0.1
FEE 0.0 307 3521 7i4 11 264 1.0 5.9 0.0
MAR 0.0 370.g 3126 104.0 0.8 28.6 1.0 55 0.0
APR 0.0 2871 2323 2471 8.4 321 1.0 1.8 G0
MY 0.0 3821 348.1 2334 27a ag.r 2.0 10.4 oo
JUN 0.0 366.4 516.6 187.8 382 320 2.0 21.3 o0
JUL 0.0 520.5 5786 542 45.7 43.2 4.0 34.8 0.0
AUG Q.0 531.8 £91.0 13.0 482 3.4 7.0 57.3 00
SEP 0.0 4772 554.8 84.2 49.8 0.0 3.0 432 0.0
QCT 0.0 433.3 414.4 173.8 4rT 0.0 2.0 285 0.0
MO
BEC
TOTAL 0.0 4,066.0 42228 1,3751 2706 226.8 24.0 208.8 0.0
1,400 0
| @200 m20io mE0 EaEmz | [ o2oea s2010 w201t mzoiz |

Preparad By Dave Warren



Acre Feet

Potable Water Purchases For FY 2012-2013

{Acre-feet)

12000

10000

8000

4,528
4000

| 943
I 1022
] 38

786

| 802

Now Dec Jan

=
| b,
=
= R < H“ H
Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C—Prior Year Monthly Total BB Current Year Monthly Total Prior Year Purchased Water — ss=@Current Year Purchased Water







Directors Calendar of Events
December 2012

Director Lima scheduled fo attend:

December 5 -- TVMWD Workshop al 8:00 a.m.

December 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Deeember 19 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m,

December 20-- PBWA Board Mecting (at RWD) at 7:000 a.m.

December _ -- Project Ad-Hoc Commitlee Mecting 7:00 a.m.(T'o be Determined)
December __ -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m, (To be Determined)

Director Lu-Yang scheduled to attend:

December 5 -- TVMWD Workshop at 8:00 a.m.

December 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

December 19 - TVMWD Regular Board Meeting at 8:00 a.m,

December  -- Project Ad-Hoe Committee Mecting 7:00 a.m.(To be Determined)
December __ -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m. (To be Determined)
December 27 -- Regional Chamber Board Meeting at 7:30 a.m.

Director Lewis scheduled to attend:

December 10 -- Regional Chamber Governmental AlTairs Mecting at noon
Deeember 11 -- RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pom,

December 20-- PBWA Board Mecting (at RWD) at 7:000 am.
December - RWD Special Board Mceting at 5:00 p.m. (To be Determined)

Director Bellah scheduled to attend:

Deeember 10-- RUCCC Meeting at 7:00 p.m.

December 11 - RWD Regular Board Mecting at 6:00 p.m.

December __ -- RWD Special Board Meeting at 5:00 p.m. (1o be Determined)

Director Rios scheduled to attend:

December 10 -- RHCCC Meeting atl 7:00 p.m.

December 11 - RWD Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m.

December  -- RWD Special Board Mecting at 5:00 p.m. (T'o be Determined)



December 2012

Sun

Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri | Sat
1
2 3 4 5 6 F 8
VMWD
Warkshop
8:00 am
Dirs.Lima/
Lu-Yang
o 10 11 12 13 14 i5
Regional
RWD Regular
fg?mber GAC Board Meeting
:00 noon 6:00 om - ALL
Dir. Lewis R
FHCC - 7:00 pm
Dirs. Bellah/
Rios
16 17 18 19 20 21 | 22
TVMWD Regular PEWA Board
Board Meeting Meeting (RWD)
8:00 am 7:00 am
Dirs.Lima/f Dirs.Lima/
Lu-Yang Lu-Yang
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Regional

Christmas Eve
OFFICE CLOSED

Christmas Day
OFFICE CLOSED

Chamber Board
Meeting 7:30 am
Dir. Lu-Yang

30

31







NOVEMBER 2012

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENTS

1

Director Date of Meeting/Event Reimburse No Additional
Meeting/Event Attended Charge Comments
{Submit info If you
are claiming
mileage
refmbursement)
Anthony J.
Lima
11/01/12 Three Valleys Leadership X Mileage
Breakfast
- 11/01/12 PEWA Meeting at Walnut $110.00 Mileage ]
11/07/12 Three Valleys Workshop $110.00 Mileage
| 11/13/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00 ]
11/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 511000
11/28/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT 5550.00
John
Bellah
11/01/12 Three Valleys Leadership X
| Breakfast
11/01/12 PBWA Meeting at Walnut X
11/12/12 RHCC Meeting 588.00 ]
11/13/12 RWD Board Meeting 588.00
11/14/12 IMC Public Safety Luncheon X
11/14/12 RHCC Board Meeting X
11/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting 588.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $264.00 ]
Robert W.
Lewis
11/01/12 PEWA Meeting at Walnut $110.00
11/13/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
L 11/14/12 IMC Public Safety Luncheon X -
11/15/12 San Gabriel Valley Chamber Gov. Affalrs 5110.00
11/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00



11/28/12 WVWD Reservoir Dedication N
TOTAL PAYMENT $440.00
Szu-Pei Lu
Yang
11/07/12 Chamber Women’s Council 5110.00
11/13/12 RWD Board Meeting 5110.00
11/14/12 IMC Public Safety Luncheon
11/26/12 CAC Board Meeting 5110.00
11/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting ~ $110.00
11/28/12 Three Valleys Board Meeting $110.00 Mileage
TOTAL PAYMENT $550.00
Teresa
Rios
11/12/12 RHCC Board Meeting $110.00
11/13/12 RWD Board Meeting $110.00
11/14/12 IMC Public Safety Meeting
11/27/12 RWD Special Board Meeting $110.00
TOTAL PAYMENT $330.00







ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

*Amended December 11, 2012

FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY
For Fiscal Budget Year
2012-2013

Current Year Projected
Actual Balance
3131112 6/30/112
TOTAL REVENUE  $17.165 11,875,963.00 15.424,297.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,423,156.00  12,670,255.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 705,817.00 843,001.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,654,696.00 3,426,720.00
TOTAL EXPENSES | 12,789,669.00 16,884, 876.00
EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES (813,706.00) {1,460,679.00)
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 688,000.00 725,000.00
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 227,000.00 320,000.00
PROJECTED INCREASE (REDUCTION)
IN RESERVE FUNDS {1,828,706.00)

(2,505,679.00)| [1.577.000.00)

Revised: 11/26/2012 1

$ Amount

Change % Change
from
from A
S 11-"12
11-"12 Budget
Budget g
655,000.00 3.82%
540,000.00 8.10%
140,000.00 18.30%
153,000.00 4,26%
1.233,000.00 71.72%
(578,000.00) -48.33%
(375,000.00) -30.99%
365,000.00 36.68%
(568,000.00) 56.29%




2011-2012
APPROVED

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

FISCAL BUDGET 2012-2013

Current Year Projected Balancs 2012-2013
A2 Ei30M2 PROPOSED

Wariance (-}

“a Change

REVENUE ITEMS

WATER SALES

WATER METER CHARGES

PEMALTY FEES

COMNECTION FEES

RECONNECTION FEES

11,500,004

4,500,000

150,000

50.000

20,0300

7,803,084 10,274,045 12,250,000

3,125,089 4,063,928 4,500,000

141,813 177,381 180,000

28.800 37,375 40,003

16,215 20,268 20,004

TH0,O00

{10,000)

B, 52%

005

0.00%

=20,00%

0.00%

This revenus satagory includes the water cormmedity
charge for the residantizl, business, industral,
construction and recyeled water classes of customers.,
and is baged an 11,000 AF. potable water and 800 AF,
recycled water sales, The potable estimates a base rate
of B2.30 per H.C.F from July to December and 52,52 per
H.C.F_from Januzry to June, The recycled estmates a
base reta of $1.46 per H.CF from July to Desember and
51.53 from January to June.

This revenue sategory includes water servioe charges
billed either bi-manthly or marthly (o eackh custamer
hased on their respective meter gizes. Thisis a fxed
amzdnt which yields revenues fo provide for the general
avernead and ather fixed coste af the District's
aperations

Late payments, door hargers and penalties to
residertial, construction, and fire serdoe accounts,

Disirict's charges to craate a new customer account and
1o réinstate a closed ar inactive acsourt.

District’s charges ta neinstate and turn on & losked-off
account due fo non-payment of & delinguent bill andfor
tampernng changes,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fizcal Budget 2072-2013

2011-2012 Curment Year Projected Balance 20122013
APPROVED a3z Bi30M2 PROPOSED Wariance (+~] % Change

REVENUE ITEMS

NEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 20,000 27447 27847 20,000 - C.00% District's revenue for projest administraton on new metar
senice installations.

PROPE TAXES 200,000 154,680 237252 250,000 20,000 25.00% District's percentage of prooery tases revenue ool lected
and distributed by the county.

ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 .00 0.00 10,000 0.00% Repraserts the $1,750.00 per acre sharge imposed on
developers for new developments and 1o fie info the
axisting water systam.

INTEREST [NCOME 500,000 282,288 365,380 380.000 [ TE0,000) =30.00% Interest earnings on invested District funds, This
canstitites cumant reserves at an estimated interest rate
af 1.00%.

CONTRACT INCOME 120,000 11,151 135,938 125,000 5,000 4.17% Revenue raceived from cantracts with o2l sites, work
done on City of Industry Reclaired Systerm, Treasurer
Fees from the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joirt Water
Lire, &ts,

FIRE FLOW TESTS 5,000 a.7an 4,728 5,000 - 0.00% Tests performed by Districl persannal o measure the
valume of water availasla 2t a specified fire hydrant,

MISCELLANEDUS INCOME 50,030 59,391 ¥7.558 50000 10,000 20.00% Mensrecurring Income that is received on a nen-cantinual
basis. This includes reiumed check fees, gains on sale
of assats and surplug eguipraent,

TOTAL REVENUE| 17,165,000 11,875963 | 15424297 | 17,820,000 | 655000 |  3.82%)




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fizcal Budget 2012-2013

20112012 Cumant Year Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED FHIMZ B30 2 PROPOSED Warignoe (+-) % Charge
EXPENSE ITEMS
OPERATING EXPENSES
WATER PURCHASES 8,700,000 7,395,228 9,505,720 8,300,000 200,000 6.90%  Estimates twelve months of wholesale purchases from
PO and TVRMWDL This figure i based on aur
allocation from MWD inthe armsunt of 11,000 A F
potable ard 00 AF, recycied water for the fscal year, |t
estimates a rate of S723.00 per AF, from July o
Dacember and 584800 per AF. from January to June.
The recycle estimates 2 rate of $350.00 par AF,
(Caloulation based on Tier | water purchases only)
FIXED CHARGES 26,000 165,687 255713 275000 TI5000 44.23%  Fwed charges imposed by WA and THAWAD which
inciude capaaity, connectad capaaity, mport watsr use,
and eguivalent smal mefar charnges.
Imecr! Walar Uise
Connecled Capacity
Eguivaiant Small Meter
Capacily Resanation Change [CRC)
DEET SERVICE EXPEMNSE 1,500,000 BB3.825 1,476,550 1,5040.000 * 0.00%  Yearly deb! service payrnent on Distrct's 2009 COP's,
MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM 380,000 323003 H0E, 102 350,000 0.00% Includes vanous costs associated with the transmission
and distribution of the fotal waler systerm and genersl
plant operations. This category has been expanded to
inelude maintanance of City of Industry Recyeled Water
System,
Hydrarts
hains
Meters
Pumps
Racyelad Water
Reservairs
Services
Telemetry
Valves
City of Industry (SO0
MAINTEMANCE AND OPERATION 25,000 11423 28,587 30.000 5,040 20.00%  Represents vanous costs which ara incumad in the
miainterance and operation af Distric: facilities including
the general plant
YEHICLE EXPENSES TO.000 E3.010 Tra1g 20000 10,000 14.29%  General maintenance of District vehicles, as well as, all

gasoline purchasad during the year.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fizcal Budget 2012-2013

20M1-2012 Currernt Year Profected Balance 20122013
APPROVED bt s P et Bi30M2 PROFOSED Warignoa (=) % Charge

— e

EXPENSE ITEMS

EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 15,000 4,030 5,445 15,000 - 0.00%  Mainienance cosis on District's lame egquipment
including the backkhoe, autornated valve operaior,
comaressar, fual storage. amow baand, efc.

PLUMPING EXPENSES 250,000 208,908 253,017 270,900 20,000 8.00%  Energy costs (electricity & natural gas) incurred to
operate ard maintzin the varicus pump statiors,

EMNGINEERING 10,000 10,384 10,354 10,000 - 000%  Professional enginesring services periomed an smallsr
ren-canstroction projects,

o I E 50,000 33,374 55,087 &0, 000 B 0.00% Assessment costs levied by agreements, including
Pomena-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission.
Puerta Basin Watermaster, Puente Basin Water
Agengies, Public Waler Agencies Group, ato.

TOOLS & SUPPLIES 25,000 17,992 20,848 25,000 . 0.:00%  Short-lived aperating supplies and small foals.

WATER TESTS 30,000 20,520 26,023 30,000 . 000%  \WWater compliance tasting aosts rodtinely eompleted to
manitor District's water quality,

WATER CONSERVATION 10,000 2,504 SE27 10,000 - 0.40%  Corsenvation pregram including low-flush tailets, washer
rabates, landscaping edusafion, and all sther water
consarvation expenses.

COMMUNITY OUTREACH 55,0005 B3 7ES 117,754 125,000 65000 178.18%  Dutreach programs that are nof associated with water
cansensalion, This inoivdas the cost fo complefe fha
annval COR fConsumer Corfidence Reaorl] ardg any
other customar notlications.

SERVICE CO c 250,000 190,465 261,506 275,000 25,000 10.00%  Senvica contracts for custamer billing, landscape
maintenancs, secunty system, Aniional sarvices, unifor
claaning, copier mainterance, et

WATER SUPPLY PLANNING AND BEVEL OPMENT - - - 150,500 OO0 MHLL0% Engineenng reports and sfudies srealad for the Distrist
for the development of future watar saurces ihat ére not
assoerated with & capitaf projact at the fima

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES | 77,670,000 | 9420156 | 12670255 | 12550000 | 940000 | 5.10% |




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

20M1-2012 Current Year Projected Balarce 2012-2013
APPROVED 32 513012 PROPOSED Wariange (+-) % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

GENERAL 45,000 103 857 103,837 110,000 15,000 15.79%  Includes liability, property 2nd vehicle insurance based
o the value of District zssets.

LTIL | 65,000 47,897 5B.036 £5,000 0.00%  Accounts for the porfian of utiliies used by the
administration building and all tzlephane services,

MEMEERSHIP DUES 45,000 32,458 35,8223 45,000 - 0.00%  Distict membarships in professional organtzations.

CONFERENCES a0, 000 28,8385 32,839 20,000 - 0.00%  Costs associated with District staff and Directors
attendance atannual conferanses ingluding ACWA,
A CE0A ate,

SEMINARS AND TRAINING &0,0a0 35,172 48536 50,000 Q.00%  Costassociated with attendancé at seminars and training
classes, This includes courses for staff cantinuing
education ard job specific workshops,

OFFICE EXPEMNSES 100,000 107,598 138,714 140,000 A0, 000 £0.00%  Expenses for ofice supplies, printing services,
stationery, computer support, ofice equipment
mainterance.

QOffica Supplies
Postage, Prinfing & Siationery
1. T. Support Services

COMPLIANCE 45,000 105,54 1145895 70,000 25,000 85.56%  Costs incurred to comply with water regulations.
Ircludes costs levied by the DHS, emploves
certfications, and vanous operating permits.

Cerfification
Fees
Parmits
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 20,000 14,566 18,245 20,000 0.06%  Cost associated with accounts deemed uncollectable by

1he Disiriat,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 20122013

2011-2012 Current Year Projecsted Batance 20M2-2013
APFROVED 312 Gi30/12 PROPOSED Varanze {+~) % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
LEGAL SERVICES B5.000 5B.085 83,375 85,000 20000 30.77%  Legal services performad far the District for manthly
representation and special cases, This includes PWR
JWLE, Pusnte Basin Watar Agency, Puente Basin
Wiatermaster and PWWAG,
ITIM 20,000 15,200 18,800 25,0040 5,000 25.00%  Annual audit of the District's financial records and filing of
the Stete Controller's Reparl
DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION & BENEFITS 100,300 57,447 29,229 100,600 - 000%  Director compensation for attendance at regular and
special beard meetings, workshops, ad hoo cammities
meatings and other funclions. This category has
expanded to include all Director's health henefis.
BANK & MAMAGEMENT FEES 55,000 43,877 58,503 B0, 000 25000 4545%  Cost asscoiated with bank fees, craditfdenit surehanes,
and imvestment management fees. )
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 55,000 38,878 43,558 £5,000 10,000 23.57%  Represents miscellaneous expenses inoumed en an
imfrequent basis.
Books & Subscrntions
Travel Expense
Man-Recuring Expenses
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES |  7es;poo0 | 705817 | 848001 | 905000 | 140,000 | 18.30% |




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 20122013

2011-2012 Current Year Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED N2 B130M2 PROPOSED Warance (+=) % Change
TR T A
EXPENSE ITEMS
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
SALARIES & WAGES Cost of salaries and wages per job categary foo all
Digtrict employees including avarime, holiday, vacation,
sick lesve ard stand-by pay.
Water Treatment 500,000 258 868 453,159 510,000 10,0400 2.00%
Mains & Services £50, 000 426,253 5BE 257 TE1,000 F0.000 10.77%  “Admir, Emp, < 2.00% CPY
Customer Accounts 110,000 e 106,253 110030 - 2.00% “Fledd Emp., - 2008 CPI
Administrative 250,000 BT7, 768 03,631 Q05,000 {50007 -4.74%  “Exempt Emp. - 80 Hours Admir, Leave
Standby T2.000 44,372 59,183 5000, 3000 £ 17%
Owertime 1,000 3502 31,335 40003 (1,000) 2445
Suitota!; 23250320 1,621,536 2,162,049 2,360,000 27000 1.58%
INSURAMCE AND OYME| District cost for inserance and employment taxes.
Warkers' Compensation £5.000 26,682 35422 55,000 0.00%
Payrmoll Taxeas 130,000 83.832 125542 133,000 - 0.00%
Unamployment Insurance 20.000 759 5,830 20000 0.005%
Sutfatal; 205,000 11,273 173.754 205000 - 0.00%
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BENEFITS Cosl of all employee and Retirea benefits whish are paid
direetly by the District.
Health Insurance 350,000 345153 435263 450,004 B0.004 15.38%
Dental Insurance 35,004 27T 3B,938 40,000 5000 14, 26%
Vislan Insurance 2,000 £.943 THze 2,000 - (005
Lite Insurance 3,000 2074 2778 3,000 - C.00%
Disability Insurance 5,000 B, 752 9,041 10,000 1,000 11.91%
Retinees Health Benefits 120.000 80,920 105,745 120,000 . [3.00%
CalPERS Retirarment Systam 500,004 452517 £9% 091 550,000 50,000 1000%:
Emploves Assistance Pregram 1,000 7ET 1,063 1,000 . GO0
Subigtal; 1,068,000 921,887 1,090,877 1,182,000 11600004 10.ER%
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXFENSES 3,594,000 2654696 | 3426720 | 3.747,000 | 153,000 | 4.26%
TOTAL EXPENSES | 15,869,000 12,789,669 16,884,976 17,202,000 1,233,000 T.72%
NET INCOME 1,196,000 973,706) {1.460,679) 618,000 (578,000) ~48.33%




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Explanation and Detail of Capital Budget Items
For Fiscal Budget Year 2012-2013

ESTIMATED NET INCOME FROM 2012-2013 OPERATING BUDGET

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES:
Fumiture and Office Equipment
Vehicle Replacement and Equipment Purchase (Includes Replacement of 10 Whee| Dump Truck &
Portable Booster Pump)
Mitrification Control Analyzer, Tank Mixing System & Portable Treatment Trailer
Implementation of IT Master Plan {Includes repairs and upgrades to Board Rm. AV System)
AMR Meter Expansion and Large Meter Replacement
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS:
Plans & Specifications to Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between COWC & RWD
Flans & Specifications to Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between LHHCWD & RWD
Pipeline Connection between LHHCWD & RWD
Repair and Recoat Reservair 8, 13, and 11
Valve Replacement
Customer Service/Lobby/Library Remeodel {Including Kiosk)
Mogales Grade Separation
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
ESTIMATED DECREASE IN DISTRICT RESERVES

678,000.00

25,000,00

250,000.00
100.000.00
400.000.00

60.000.00

835.000.00

50.000.00
10,000.00
350,000.00
500,000.00
50,000.00
250.000.00
150,000.00

1,360.000.00

2,185,000.00

(1,577,000.00)




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET

*Approved June 12, 2012

FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

BUDGET SUMMARY
For Fiscal Budget Year
2012-2013

Current Year Projected
Actual Balance
332 63012
TOTAL REVENUE | § 11.875,963.00 15,424,297.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,429,156.00  12,610,255.00
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 705,817.00 848,001.00
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 2,654,696.00 3.426,720.00
TOTAL EXPENSES| 15 12,789,669.00 16,884,976.00
EXCESS OF INCOME OVER EXPENSES {913,706.00)  (1.,460,679.00) ‘
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 688,000.00 725,000.00
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 227,000.00 320,000.00
PROJECTED INCREASE (REDUCTION)
IN RESERVE FUNDS (1,828,706.00)  (2,505,679.00)

Revised: 11/26/2012 1

$ Amount i
S — % Change
from
from i
4112 1112
. Budget
Budget
655,000.00 3.82%
725,000.00 6.24%
140,000.00 18.30%
153,000.00 4.26%
1,018,000.00 6.37%
(363,000.00) -30.35%
(275,000.00} -30.99%
365,000.00 36.68%
{353,000.00) 34.99%




2011-2012
APPROVED

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

Current Yegr
3z

Projected Balance

G012

FISCAL BUDGET 2012-2013

2012-2013

PROPOSED

Wariance (+/-)

%% Change

REVENUE ITEMS

WATER SALES

WATER METER CHARGES

PEMALTY FEES

CONMNECTION FEES

NECTI F

11,500,000

4,500,000

190,000

50,000

20,000

7,903,089

3,126,089

141,913

22,900

16.215

10,274,015

4,063,928

177,291

37,378

20,268

12,250,000

4,500,000

140,000

40,000

20.000

720,000

{10.000)

6.52%

0,00%

0.00%

-20.00%

0.00%

This ravenue categary includes the water commadity
charge for the residential, business, industrial,
construction and recycled water classes of customers,
and is based on 11,000 AF. patable water and 800 AF,
recycled water sales, The potable estimates a base rate
af 52.20 per HLC.F from July to December and $2.52 per
H.C.F. fram January to June. The recyclad estimates a
hase rate of §1.46 per H.C.F from July to December and
$1,53 from January o June.

This revenue category includes water service charges
billed either bi-rmontthy ar monthly to each customer
based on their respective meter sizes. This is & fived
amount which yields revenues to provide for the general
overhesad and other fived costs of the District's operations

Late payments, door hangers and penalties fo residential,
canstruction, and fire service accounts,

District's charges fo create a new customer acceunt and
to reinstate a closed o inactive account.

District's charges fo reinstate and furn on a locked-off
account due te non-payment of a delinguant bill and'or
tampéring charges,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Current Year Frojected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 3Nz Ban2 PROPOSED Wariance (+/) % Change

REVENUE ITEMS

MEW SERVICE CONNECTIONS 20,000 274847 27 447 20,000 0.00% District's revenue for project administration on new meter
senvice installations,

PROPERTY TAXES 200,004 154,650 237 252 250,000 50,000 25.00% District's percentage of property taxes revenue collected
and distributed by the county,

ACREAGE SUPPLY CHARGE 10,000 Q.04 000 10,000 0.00% Represents the 51,750.00 per acre charge imposed on
developers for new developmeants and to fig into the
existing water systam,

NTEREST |NC 500,004 292788 285,350 350,000 (150,000 =30.00% Interest eamings an invested District funds. This
constifites current reserves at an estimated interest rate
af 1.00%.

CONTRACT INCOME 120,000 111,151 138 8938 125,000 5,000 4.17% Revenue received from contracts with cell sites, work
dong on City of [ndustry Reclaimesd System, Treasurer
Feas fram the Pomona-WWalnut-Fowland Jeint Water
Line, ete.

Fl W TEST. 5,000 3.780 4,725 5,000 - 0.00% Tests performed by District personnel ta measure the
vaiume of water available at & specified fire hydrant.

MISCELLAMEOUS & 50,000 69391 77,558 50,000 10,600 20.00% Mon-recurrirg income that is recaived on 2 non-cantinual
basiz, This includes returned chack fees, gains on sale
of assets and surplus equipment.

TOTAL REVENUE| 17,165,000 | 11,875963 | 15424297 | 17,820,000 | 655,000 |  3.82%)|




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Curent Year  Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 361112 B/30/12 PROPOSED  Varance (+-) % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

OPERATING EXPENSES

WATER PURCHASES 2,700,000 T.395220 8,605,720 2,300,000 B00.000 BA0Y  Estimates twelve manths of whalesale purchases from
RWE and TWVIWIWD, This figure is based on our
allacation from MWD in the amaount of 11,000 AF,
potable and 500 AF. recyclad water for the fiscal year, It
astimatas a rate of 5753.00 per AF, from July te
Decermber and $8448.00 per AF, from Januan to June,
The recycle estimates a rate of 350,00 per AF.
{Calculation based on Tier | water purchasas anby)

FIXED CHARGES 260,000 166,687 255,113 280,000 - 000%  Fied charges imposed by MWD and TWVMWD which
include capacity, connected capacity, import water usa,
and equivalent small meter charges.

Impart Water Usa

Connected Capacity

Equivalent Small Meter

Capacity Resenvation Chargs (GRC)

DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE 1,500,000 533,625 1,476,550 1,500,000 - 0.00% Yeary debl service payment on Districts 2009 COPs,
MAINTEMANCE OF WATER SYSTEM 350,000 335,003 505,102 350,000 . 0.00% Includes varows costs associated with tha transmission

and distribution of the total water system and general
plant cperations, This category kas been expanded to
include maintenance of City of Industry Recycled Water
System.
Hydrants
Mains
Meters
Pumps
Recycied Water
Reservnirs
Services
Telemetry
Valves
City of Industry (GO

MAINTEMANCE AND OPERATION 25,000 11,423 28,557 30,000 5,000 2000%  Represants vanous costs which are incurmad in the
maintenance and operation of District facilities including
the genaral plant

VEHI N T0.000 63,010 T7.518 80.000 10,000 14.29%  General maintenance of District vehicles, as weil as, all
gasoline purchased during the year,



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fistal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Currernt Year Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED ANz 63012 PROPOSED Varance [+ % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

EQUIPMENT EXPENMSES 15,000 4,030 5,445 15,000 - 0.00%  Maintenance costs an District's large equipment including
the backhee, auiomated valve operator, comprassor, fuel
storage, arrow board, ate.

LMPL ES 250,000 206,808 253,017 270,000 20,000 2.00% Energy costs {electricity & natural gas) Incumed o
aperate and maintain the various pump statians.

ENMGINEERING 10,000 10,384 10,5384 10.000 - 0.00% Professional engineering sorvices parfarmed on smaller

LETNEC NS nan-constnection projects.

[a] [ MENTS G0.000 33.314 556087 G0.000 0.00%  Assessment costs levied by agreements, including
Pamona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Cammissian,
Puente Basin Watemnaster, Puente Basin Water
Agencies, Public Water Agencies Group, eto.

TOOLS & SUPPLIES 25,000 17,983 20 648 25,000 - 0.00%  Short-lived eperating supplies and small tools,

YUATER TESTS 30,000 20,820 26,023 30,000 - 0.00%  Water compliance testing costs routinely completed ta
manitor Cistrict's water quality,

VIATER CONSERVATION 10,000 2,500 G827 10.000 - 0.00%: Consenvation program including low-flush toilets, washer
rebates, landscaping education, and all other water
conservation expenses,

FUEL|C RELATIONS 55,000 &3,765 117.754 120,000 G5,000  11818%  Outreach programs that are not assaciated with water
conservation. This includes the cost to completa the
annual CCR (Censumer Confidence Report} and arny
other customer netifications.

SERVICE CONTRACTS 250,000 180,465 261,508 275,004 25,000 10.00%  Sendce cantracts for custamer billing, landscape
maintenance, securlty system, janiloral sarvicas, wniform
cleaning, copier maintenance, ete.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,610,000 9,429,156 | 12,610,255 | 12,335,000 | 725,000 | 6.24% |




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Current Year Projected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED 312 G012 PROPOSED Variance (+/~) % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE a5,000 103,837 103,837 110,000 15,000 1579%  Includes llability, property and vehicle insurance based an
SEN the value of District assets,
UTILITY SERVICES G5,000 47687 5 B3E G5,0:00 - 0.00%  Accourts for the portion of utilities used by the
administration building and all fziephane services.,
MEWEBERSHIP DUES 45.000 32438 36,923 45,000 - 0.00% District memberships in professional crganizations,
CONFERENCES 60,000 25,939 32,935 50,000 - 0.00% Costs associated with District staff and Directors
attendance at annual conferances inclueding ACWA,
NS, CSDA, Bt
EMI INING B0,000 33173 45,936 EQ,000 - 0.00%  Cost asspciated with sttendance at seminars and raining
classes, This includés ceurses for staff continuing
education and job specific werkshops,
OFFICE EXPENSES 100,600 107 594 138714 140,000 40,000 40.00%  Expenses for office supplies, printing sendces, stationery,
computer suppert, affice equipment maintenance,
Office Supplies
Postage, Printing & Stationery
1. T, Suppart Services
COMPLIANCE 45,000 105,541 114,285 70000 25.000 55.56%  Costs incurred to comply with water regulations: Ineludes
casts levied by the OHS, emplovee certifications, and
various operating permits.
Cerfification
Faes
Pemmits
UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS 20,000 14,506 18,245 20,000 - 0.00% Cost assoctated with accounts deemed uncollectable by

the District.



ROVILAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Current Year Progected Balance 2012-2013
APPROVED arne BA3012 PROPOSED “arance (+-) % Change

EXPENSE ITEMS

LEGAL SERVICES B5,000 58,098 83,376 &5,000 20,000 30.77%  Legal services perfarmed for the Digtrict for manthly
representation and special cases, This includes PYWE
JWLE, Puente Basin Water Agency, Puente Basin
Wigtermaster and PAWAG,

AUDITING 20,000 18,500 18,200 25,000 5.000 25.00%  Annual audit of the District's financial records and filing of

S the State Controllers Report.

DIRECTORS' COMFENS MEF 100,000 G744t 23,924 100,000 000 Director compensation for atendance &t regular and
special board meeatings, warkshops, ad hoc cammittes
meetings and ather functions. This categary has
erpanded to include all Director’s health benefits,

BANK & MANAGEMENT FEES 55,000 43877 58,503 80,000 25000 4545%  Cost assoctated with bank fees, creditidebit surcharges,
and invasiment management fees,

MISCELLAMEOLS EXPENSES 35,000 AB.6TS 43 968 45,000 10,000 28.57%  Represents miscellaneous expenses incurred on an
Infrequent basis.

Books & Subscriptions
Travel Expense
Mon-Recurring Expenses
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES [ 765000 | 705817 | 848001 | 905000 | 140,000 | 18.20% |




ROVILAND WATER DISTRICT
Fiscal Budget 2012-2013

2011-2012 Currant Year Projected Balange 2012-2013
APPROVED Nz BSE0M 2 PROPOSED Varance {(+-) % Change
EXPENSE ITEMS
PERSONNEL EXPENSES
SALARIES & WAGES Cost of salaries and wages per job category for all District
employess including averime, holiday, vadation, sick
leave and stand-by pay.
Water Treatment S00,000 360,269 493 158 510,009 10,000 2.00%
Mains & Senvices 650,000 426,253 555,337 720,000 70,000 10.77%  “Admin. Emp. - 200% CPI
Customer Accounts 110,000 78,772 106,352 110,000 - 0.00%  “Field Emp. - 2.00% CPY
Administrative 250,000 &77.TBE 503,691 anG,0040 ME000)  4.74%  “Exemmpt Emp. - 80 Howrs Admin. Leave
Standby 72,000 44,372 59,163 75,000 3,000 417%
Cvertime 41,004 23,502 31.335 40,000 (10000 -2.44%
Subitobal: 2,323,000 1.621,526 2,162,049 2360000 37,000 1.55%
INSURANCE AND EMPLOYMENT TAXES District cost for insurance and emplayment taxes.
Workers' Compensation 55,000 26,6582 30,422 55,000 - 0,003
Payrall Taxes 130,000 3,832 128.542 130,000 - 0000,
Linemplayment Insurance 20,000 755 5,830 20,000 0. 0054
Suhtotal 208,000 111,273 173,794 205,000 - 0.00%
EMPLOYEE & RETIREE BENEFITS Cost of all employes and Retinee benefits which are paid
directhy by the District.
Health Insurance 380,000 345,153 435,203 450,000 50,000 15.38%
Dantal Insurance 35,000 27721 36,935 40,000 5.000 14.20%
Wision Insurance 5000 5543 7929 5,000 - 0.00%,
Life Insurance 3,000 2.074 277S 3.040 - 0.00%
Disability Insurance 2,000 6,752 & 041 10,000 1,008 11,11%
Retireas Health Benefits 120,000 80,930 105,745 120,000 - 0.00%
CalPERS Retirement System 500,000 A52.517 452,081 550,000 50,000 10.00%
Employee Assistanca Frogram 1.0:{0 ar 1.063 1.000 - 0.00%
Subtotal: 1.066.000 921,857 1.090.877 1,182,000 116,000,040 10.88%
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES 3,594,000 2654696 | 3426720 | 3,747,000 | 153,000 | 4.26%
TOTAL EXPENSES 15,969,000 12,789,669 16,884,976 16,987,000 1,018,000 6.37%
MET INCOME 1,196,000 (213,708) {1.460,675} 833.000 (363,000 -30.35%




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
Explanation and Detail of Capital Budget Items
For Fiscal Budget Year 2012-2013

ESTIMATED NET INCOME FROM 2012-2013 OPERATING BUDGET

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EXPENDITURES:
Furniture and Office Equipment
Vehicle Replacement and Equipment Purchase (Includes Replacement of 10 Wheel Dump Truck &
Portable Booster Pump)
Nitrification Contral Analyzer, Tank Mixing System & Partable Treatment Trailer
Implementation of IT Master Plan {Includes repairs and upgrades to Board Rm. AV Systern)
AMR Meter Expansion and Large Meter Replacement
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS:
Flans & Specifications to Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between COWC & RWD
Plans & Specifications to Construct Water Conveyance Facilities between LHHCWD & RWD
Fipeline Connection between LHHCWD & RWD
Repair and Recoat Reservoir 8, 13, and 11
Valve Replacement
Customer Service/Lobby/Library Remedel {Including Kiosk)
Mogales Grade Separation
TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
ESTIMATED DECREASE IN DISTRICT RESERVES

833,000.00

25,000.00

250,000.00
100,000.00
400,000.00

50,000.00

835.000.00

50,000.00
10,000.00
350,000.00
500,000.00
50,000.00
250,000.00
150,000.00

1,360,000.00

2,195,000.00

{1,262,000.00)







RESOLUTION NO. 1-2012
(Supersedes Resolution No. 3-2008)

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
AMENDING BOARD POLICY FOR

ELECTION AND ROTATION OF BOARD OFFICERS

WHEREAS, Water Code Section 30520 provides that, within thirty days of
directors taking office after a general district election the Board of Directors shall
meet and elect one of their members President of the Board and may elect one of
their members vice-president; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors considers that experience with Board
procedures and customs, knowledge of the District's operations and facilities, and
familiarity with the laws governing county water districts, gained while serving as
a member of the Board of Directors is invaluable to a director assuming the office
of President of the Board of Directors; and,

WHEREAS, having experienced directors serve in the role of President of the
Board promotes effective and efficient governance and continuity of District goals
and policies; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to adopt a policy to ensure that
Directors have an opportunity to acquire experience and knowledge prior to being
elected to the office of President of the Board; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors believes that the existing policy of rotation of
each of the members of the Board into the office of President and Vice-President
of the Board is beneficial to the District and to the Directors by allowing each to
bring his or her own talents to the running of the District;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District as follows:

1. The term of the President and the Vice-President of the Board of Directors
shall be for one year, commencing on January 1%. In the event the office of
President of the Board becomes vacant prior to the end of his or her term, the



Vice-President shall become President of the Board to complete the remainder of
the term. A director may serve two consecutive terms as President of the Board.
Completing the unexpired term of President where a vacancy has occurred, shall
not disqualify a director from serving as President for two full consecutive terms.

& Commencing with the year in which this Resolution becomes effective
(2012), it shall be the policy of the Board that a Director shall have served on the
Board of Directors for a minimum of four (4) years before being elected to the
office of President or Vice-President of the Board.

3. The policy that the director serving as Vice-President shall be next in line
for election to the office of President, shall continue. As the terms of the
President and Vice-President expire, the director with the next most seniority
shall be elected to the office of Vice-President and then President in order.

4. When the Director having the least seniority on the Board of Directors is
elected to the office of President, the Director with the most seniority shall be in
line for election to the office of Vice-President, and the rotation of office shall
continue with each Director following in order of seniority.

5. If a vacancy occurs in the office of President or Vice-President prior to the
end of a term for that office, then it is the policy of the Board that the Director who
would next succeed to that office at the end of the term be elected to serve the
balance of the term in which the vacancy occurred as well as the next full term for
that office.

6. Whenever a person who has not previously served as Director is elected
to the Board of Directors, that person shall assume the last place in the order of
rotation, notwithstanding the position of his predecessor.

7. This policy reflects the preference of the Board of Directors as to the
experience of the directors serving as President and Vice-President and the
rotation of the office of President and Vice-President of the Board, and may be
suspended or superseded at any time by subsequent action of the Board.

ADOPTED THIS 10" day of January 2012 by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Directors Lima, Lu-Yang, Lewis, Bellah and Rios
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Anthony J. Lima
Board President

ATTEST.:

Ken Deck
Board Secretary






CURRENT LIST OF COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Rowland Water District

Board of Directors

UPDATED AND APPROVED BY BOARD ON DECEMBER 11, 2012

Committee

Current Assicnments

New Assignments

Puente Basin Water Agency

Director Lewis
Director Lima
Ken Deck (Alternate)

PWR Joint Water Line Commission

Director Lima
Director Bellah

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang

Association of California Water Agencies

Director Bellah
Director Lewis

Joint Powers Insurance Authority

Director Lewis
Ken Deck

San Gabriel Valley Regional Chamber of Commerce

Director Lewis
Director Lu-Yang

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department
Advisory Council

Director Lu-Yang
Director Rios

Project Ad-Hoc Committee

Director Lima
Director Lu-Yang

Finance Ad-Hoc Committee

Diirector Lewis
Diirector Lima

Rowland Heights Coordinating Council

Director Bellah
Director Rios







TAB 2.5

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






RESOLUTHON NO. 12-2012
Supersedes Resolution Neo. 4.1-2011

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPOINTING REPRESENTATIVE TO THE PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY

WHEREAS, Rowland Water District is a member of PUENTLE BASIN WATER AGENCY,
which is governed by the Amended and Restated Joinl Powers Agreement dated Oclober 28,
2009, with Walnut Valley Watcr District, (the PBWA Agreement); and,

WHEREAS, the PBWA Agreement provides that the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY
shall be governed by a Commission consisting of four commissioners, and thal the governing
body ol each of the members shall annually appoint two representatives to the Commission and
one alternate (o serve in the absence of cither of the appointed representatives; and

WHEREAS, thec PBWA Agreement provides that at lcast one of the appoinied representatives
ol each member shall be a Director on the governing board of the appointing member; and

WIIEREAS, each Commissoner must file with the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY a
certificd copy of the Resolution of the member appointing him or her.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District:

. ‘Ihat President of the Board ol Directors, Anthony J. Lima, shall continue and remain a
commissioner of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY, representing Rowland Water
District, and General Manager of the District, Ken Deck, shall continue and remain an
alternate commissioner representing Rowland Water District on the PUENTLE BASIN
WATER AGENCY.

2 That ROBER'T' W. LEWIS, who is a member of the Board of Directors of the
Rowland Water District, shall be appointed as a representative of the Rowland Water
District to serve on the Commission of the PUENTE BASIN WATER AGENCY.

3. That cach of the representatives and alternate appointed herein shall serve lor a term of
one year unless removed and replaced al the pleasure of the Board of Directors, or
unless such representative or alternate representative resigns or becomes incapacitated.

4, This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 4,1-2011.

5. That a certilied copy of the Resolutuon be provided to the PUENTE BASIN WATER
AGENCY.



Adopted at a regular meeting ol the Board of Dircetors of the Rowland Water District held
December 11, 2012, by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ANTIIONY 1. LIMA
Board President

1 certily that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy ol the Resolution of the Board of
Directors ol the Rowland Water District adopted on December 11, 2012,

KEN DECK, General Manager/
Board Scecretary






TAB 2.7

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK






RESOLUTION NO. 2.1-2006
ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ESTABLISHING THE ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, The Legislature of the State of California has declared that to profect the
solvency and creditworthiness of the state and all of its political subdivisions, the deposit
and investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of
statewide concern (Government Code Section 53600.6); and,

WHEREAS, The Legislature has authorized the legislative body of a local agency
having money in a sinking fund or money in its freasury not required for the immediate
needs of the local agency (“surplus funds”) to invest any portion of the money that it
deems wise or expedient in those investments authorized under the Government Code

(Sections 53600 et seq.); and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water District has previously
established a policy for the investment of surplus funds of the District pursuant to
Governmenl Code Section 53646, and has reviewed and approved said policy annually
since its adoption in 1996 at public meetings of the Board of Directors; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has previously delegated to the General
Manager/Treasurer of the District the authority to establish written procedures and fo
invest and reinvest surplus funds of the District in accordance with the investment policy
pursuant to Government Code Section 53607, and has renewed said delegation annually;

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to amend and restate the Statement of
Investment Policy, and make the delegation of investment authority by sepavatc

resolution;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Rowland
Water District that the Policy for Investment of Surplus Funds of the District shall be as

follows:



SECTION ONE: Purpose.

This Statement of Investment Policy sets forth the policy of the Board of
Directors of the Rowland Water District for the investment of any surplus funds of the
District which are not required for the immediate operating necessitics of the District,
including , but not limited to, sinking funds, reserves, trust funds, restricted funds, and
surplus monies, All District funds available for investment shall be invested in
accotdance with this Policy with the goal of achieving the highest rate of retumn
consistent with the ultimate priorities of safeguarding the principal and maintaining
liquidity sufficient to insure that funds are available when needed to meet all operating

expenses of the District,
SECTION TWO: Objectives.

The District shall operate a cash management system which is designed to
accurately monitor and forecast expenditures and reserves, to permit the most efficient
investment of District funds. Investment of District funds shall be made with care, skill,
prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not
limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in
the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and
maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. Within the limitations of this section and
considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments of surplus
funds of the District may be made as authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: Delegation of Authority.

The Board of Directors shall annually consider delegation of the authority to
invest or to reinvest surplus funds of the District to the General Manager/Treasurer of the
District for a one-year period as permitted by Government Code Scction 53607, which
delegation shall be made by separate resolution, Upon delegation of investment authority,
the General Manager/Treasurer shall assume full responsibility for investment of surplus
funds of (he district until such delegation of authority is revoked or expires, and shall
make a monthly report of those transactions to the Board of Directors,

SECTION FOUR:  Policy.

The investment of surplus funds of the District shall be made in consultation with
the Districl’s financial advisors and with the exercise judgment and care, which persons
of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own affairs;
not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital, as
well as the probable income to be derived. The standavd of prudence to be used in the
invesiment of District funds shall be the “prudent investor” standard (Government Code
Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. If
investment authority is delegated to the General Managei/Treasurer, the General
Manager/Treasurer so long as he is acling in accordance with the Investment Tolicy



established by the Board of Dircctors and exercising due diligence, shall be relieved of
personal responsibility for an individual sccurity’s credit risk or matket price changes,
provided deviations from expectations are reported in a fimely fashion and appropriate
action is taken to control adverse developments, Within the limitations of the foregoing
standard, surplus funds of the District may be invested in any of the types of investments
permitted under Section 53601 and 53601.1 of the Government Code of the State of
California as currenitly written, and as it may be amended in the future by the Legislature.
Investment of District funds is expressly authorized in the Local Agency Investment
Fund of the California State Treasurer (Government Code Section 16429.1). All
investments of surplus funds of the District shall comply with the limitations and
requirements of Government Code Sections 53600 through 53609, inclusive and any
other legal restrictions imposed by State or Federal law.

To the extent possible, one hundred percent (100%) of the surplus fimds of the
District shall be invested such that a return is being earned and shall not be left in non-
interest-bearing deposit accounts. The criteria for selecting investments, and the absolute
order of priority of goals, are as follows:

1. Safety of Principal: The safety of principal is the primary objective of
the investment program, Investments of surplus funds of the District shall
be undertaken in a manner that secks, first and foremost, to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective,
investment of District funds shall be diversified in order that potential
losses on individual securities do not exceed the income generated from
the remainder of the portfolio.

(a)  Credit Rislk: Credit risk, defined as the risk of loss due to failure
of an issuer of a sccurity, shall be avoided by investing only in very safe
institutions and by diversifying the investments so that the failure of any
one issuer would not unduly harm the District’s cash flow.

(b)  Market Risk: It is explicitly recognized that in a diversified
portfolio, the potential loss of value due to overall changes in the general
level of interest rates (“market risk”) is inevitable, and must be considered
within the context of the overall investment return. Market risk shall be
mitigated by limiting the weighted average maturity of the District’s
investment portfolio to five (5) years, (subject to shorter maturity
requirements for individual investments provided by law).

2, Liquidity:  Sccurities purchased with surplus funds of the District shall
have maturities of appropriate durations such that reasonably anticipated
operating expenses of the District will be met without the necessity of
selling securities prior to their stated maturity, Notwithstanding the
foregoing, any securily may be sold prior to maturity if it is determined
that such sale would be advantageous to the District within its overall
investment strategy.



3, Yield: The investment of surplus funds of the District shall be made with
the objective of attaining a market rate of return thronghout budgetary and
economic cycles, taking into account investment risk constraints and the
cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.

Government securities and debt obligations of govermmental agencies whose
obligations carry the full faith and credit of the Government of the United States of
Ametica are preferred as the highest quality investments in terms of safety and liquidity.

Investments in certificates of deposit, savings accounts and interest bearing active
accounts shall be insured or collateralized to a degree consistent with or exceeding
requirements of cxisting laws and regulations. Maturities of certificates of deposit and
term accounts shall be selected to anticipate cash needs and to avoid forced liquidation

and the accompanying loss of interest.

Reasonably available and economically feasible investment aids and advisors
shall be used to monitor economic conditions and markets lo assess the probable course

of interest rates.

The most important objective of this Investment Policy is that the safety of the
public’s money in the hands of the District must be ensured and that such funds must be
available when needed for the District’s purposes. A high dollar yield on investments,
though important, ranks third in priority of investment strategy.

SECTION FIVE: Safekeeping and Custody.

All security transactions entered into by the District shall be conducted on a
delivery-versus-payment (DVP) basis, All scewrities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to the District by book entry, physical delivery or by third parly custodial
agreement as required by Government Code Section 53601.

SECTION SIX: Reporting,

In addition to the monthly report of investment transactions, the General
Managey/Treasurer shall submit (o each member of the Board of Directors, a quarterly
investment report within thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter covered by the
report, which shall include the type of investment, issuer, date of maturity, par and dollar
amount invested for all securities, investments and monies of the District, and shall
additionally include a description of any of the District’s funds, investments, or programs
that are under the management of contracted parties, including lending programs and
such other information as is required under Government Code Section 53646. With
respect to all securities held by the District, and under management of any outside party
that is not also a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investiment Fund,
the report shall also include a current market value as of the date of the report, and shall
identify the source of such valuation. With respect to funds placed in the Local Agency
Investment Fund, FDIC-Insured accounts and/or in a county investment pool, the



foregoing information may be provided by including a copy of the latest statement from
such institutions. The quarterly report shall include a statement that the portfolio is in
compliance with this statement of Tnvestment Policy, or shall identify in what respect it is
not in compliance. The quarterly report shall include a statement that the District will be
able to meet its anticipated operating expenses and expenditure obligations for the
following six months or provide an explanation as to why sufficient money shall, or may
not be available.

The General Manager/Treasurer shall maintain a complete and up-to-date record
of all investment transactions. The General Manager/Treasurer shall also report any
additional information or data that may be requested by the Board of Directors.

SECTION SEVEN: Prohibited Investnents.

No District funds shall be invested in any security or investment specifically
prohibited under Government Code Section 53601, 53601.6 or any other provision of

applicable law.

SECTION EIGHT: Effective Date:

This Resolution shall supersede all ptior resolutions and actions of the Board of
Directors establishing any investment policy and shall become effective on February 15,
2006. The Investment Policy provided herein shall continue until repealed or amended by

the Board of Directors.

Adopted this 14" day of February, 2006 by the following roll call vote;

AYES: Directors Rowland, Lewls, Lima and Rios
NOES: None
ABSENT: Director Dilibertl

ABSTAIN: WNone

\GQ l\@QOJ\w

John A, Rowland, V, President

Attest: / /

g /'r _.?'"

= S e

Ken Deck, General Managerfﬁaﬂsurcr

i







RESOLUTION NO. 12.1-2012
Superseides Resolution No. 3-2012

ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPOINTING THE DISTRICT TREASURER AND
DELEGATING AUTIIORITY FOR THE INVESTMENT OF SURPLUS FUNDS
OF THE DISTRICT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER/TREASURER

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions ol Government Code Scetion 53646 (a)
(2), the Board of Dircctors adopted a Statement ol Investment Policy governing the
investment of surplus funds of the District not required for the immediate needs of the
District, and has reviewed said policy and made all necessary revisions lo the policy by
Resolution No. 2.1-2006; and,

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2012, the Board of Directors re-appointed General Manager,
Ken Deck, as the ‘Treasurer of the District and delegated to the General Manager/
Treasurer the authority to invest and reinvest funds of the Distriet, and to scll and
exchange securities purchased on behalf of the District pursuant lo Government Code
Section 53607 and,

WHEREAS, the delegation of investment authorily to the General Manager/Treasurer
was for a period of one year from the dale ol delegation, and the Board of Directors
desires to renew the delegation of investment authorily (o the General Manager/ 1 rcasurer
for an additional period of onc year.

NOW THEREFORE, be il resolved by the Board of Directors of the Rowland Water
District as follows:

1. The Board of Directors hereby delegates to the General Manager/ Treasurer, Ken
Deck the authority and responsibility for the imvestment of District funds pursuant
to the Statement of Investment Policy established by the Board of Dircetors.

2. In investing swrplus funds of the District, the General Manager/Treasurer shall
consult with the District’s linancial advisors and shall exercise judgment and care,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own allairs; not for speculation, but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital, as well as the probable income to
be derived. The standard of prudence to be used by the General
Managet/Treasurer shall be the “prudent investor™ standard (CGovernment Code
Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context ol managing an overall
portfolio. The General Managet/Ircasurcr, acting in accordance with the
Investment Policy established by the Board of Dircctors and exercising due



diligence, shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security’s
credil risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are
reported in a timely lashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments. Within the limitations ol the loregoing standard, the General
Manager/Treasurer is authorized (o invest surplus funds of the District in any of
the types of investments permitted under Section 53601 and 53601.1 of the
Government Code of the State of California as currently wrillen, and as it may be
amended in the future by the Legislature. The General Manager/Treasurer is
expressly authorized to invest surplus funds of the District in the Local Agency
Investment Fund of the California State I'rcasurcr (Government Code Seclion
16429.1). All invesiments of surplus funds of the District shall comply with all of
the limitations and requirements ol Government Code Scetions 53600 through
53609, inclusive and any other legal restrictions imposed by State or Federal law.

The General Manapger/Treasurer shall establish writlen procedures for the
operation of the investment program consistent with the Statement ol Tnvestment
Policy which procedures shall include references to safekeeping; repurchase
agreements, wire lransfer agreements, collateral/depository agreements and
banking services contracls as appropriale. The General Manager/Ireasurer may
delegate to District staff members authorily (o engage in specific investment
transactions and shall institute such controls and restrictions as appropriate to
ensurc compliance with the Investment Policy. No person may engage in an
imvesiment transaction cxcept as provided under the terms of the Investment
Policy and the procedures established by the General Manager/Treasurer. The
General Manager/Treasurer shall be ultimately responsible for all transactions
undertaken and shall establish a system ol controls to regulate the activities of
subordinate officials, outside investment advisors and conlracted managers.

The General Manager/lrcasurer shall make monthly reporls ol investment
transactions made with District funds to the Board of Directors. In addition, (he
General Manager/Treasurer shall submit to cach member of the Board of
Directors, a quarterly investmenl report within thirty (30) days following the end
of the quarter covered by the reporl, which shall include the type of investment,
issuct, date of maturity, par and dollar amounl invested for all sceuritics,
investments and monies of the District, and shall additionally include a
description of any of the District’s funds, investments, or programs that are under
the management of contracted partics, including lending programs and such other
information as is required under Government Code Section 53646, With respect
to all securities held by the District, and under management of any outside party
that is not also a local agency or the State of California Local Agency Investment
Fund, the report shall also include a current market valuc as of the date of the
report, and shall include the source of this same valuation. With respect to funds
placed in the Local Agency Investment Fund, FDIC-Insured accounts and/or in a
county investment pool, the foregoing information may be provided by including
a copy of the latest statement from such institutions. The quarlerly veport shall
include a statement that the portfolio is in compliance with this statement of
Investment Policy, or shall identily in what respect it is not in compliance, The
quarterly report shall include a statement thal the District will be able to meet its

2



anticipated operating expenses and expenditure obligations for the following six
months or provide an cxplanation as to why sullicient money shall, or may not be
available. The General Manager/Treasurer shall maintain a complete and up-to-
date record ol all investment transactions. The General Manager/Treasurcr shall
also report any addilional information or data that may be requested by the Board
of Directors.

5. The investment authority delegated to the General Manager/Treasurer herein shall
continue for one year or until earlier revoked by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTED December 11, 2012 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Anthony J, Lima, President

Adttest:

Ken Deck, General Manager/Treasurer






Standard Mileage Rates [or 2013

RS

News Eszentlals

What's Hod
Hews Reteases
RS - The Basics
|5 Guance

« Media Coalgeia

Fuits & Figures

= Probfem Alers

-

Around the Mation
e-Mews Subscipions

Tha Nowsroom Topics

*
[
+
&
*
&

hitp:wwwirs. goviuac/201 3-Standard-Mileage-Rates-Up-1-Cent-per-Mile-for-Business,-...

Mutlimadia Centar
Hodicias ey Espadal
2012 Radio PSis
Titg Sezans
The Tax Gap

2042 Fact Sheats
PO Taes Tirs
Armed Forces
Latest News Homsa

Standard Mileage Rates for 2013

The iilesnid Revense Sendoe ioday 13sued (he 2013 oplicns! slandsrd mileage rates vead to
calculsta the deductible costs of operating an autemobiie for business, charlahie, madical or maving
pUrpozes,

Baginning on Jan. 4, 2013, the standzrd mileago rales for the wse of a car (&30 wang, plekups or
panel rucks) will be:

« 5£5.5 cents per méa for business miloe driven
o 24 cenls per mile driven for medics! or maving purpozes
= 14 gents per mile driven in $eovice of charitabée organizations

Thie rarle for business mdes driven durdng 2013 Incresses 1 cant frorn the 3012 rste. Tha medical
and moving rata is sleo up 1 cont por mile from e 2012 e,

The standard mileage rale iy business iz basad on an annual sludy of the fixed snd verable costs
of opersting an automeobile. Tha rate for medicel and moving purpeses is based on e varlable
oosls,

Texpayera shways heve the oplion of calculsting the adlual cosls of using helr vehicis rather than
uging the standasd mileage rates,

& taxpayer may not vse the buzginess slandard mileage rate Tor a vehicle alter using any depredation
rredhod uncer e Modifled Acceleraled Cost Recovery System (MACRE) or after ceiming & Seclion
179 deduchion for that vehicie, In adition, e business standard mileags rate cannot be used for
raore than four vehicles vead simulienaousty.

These and other requiremanis for & laxpayer bo uso & slandard mileago rafe 1o caltulaie the amalint
of a-dedudlible busipesa, mowing, med|cal, or charteble expanse ere in Rov. Proc. 2010-51. Mokics
2012-72 conlains he Sandard maeage reles, the amown) a taxpeyer mast use n celoulsting
reductions to basis for doprociation taken undar lhe business standand mileage ke, and the
maximum slandand autorrobile cost ihal a texpayer may use in computing tho alowancs under 3
Tixed ived variable rate plan,

Page Lasf Reviswed or Updsled: 21-Nov-2012

Page | of 1

11/26/2012






WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilicd Public Accountants & Consultants

To the Board of Dirvectors
Rowland Watcr District
Rowland Heights, Calilornia

We have audited the financial statements of Rowland Water District for the year ended June 30, 2012,
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under
generally accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planmed scope and
timing ol our audil. We have communicated such information in our engagement letter dated
Tune 27, 2012 and our teleconferences with the President and Vice President of the Board, Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings:

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use ol appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by the Rowland Water District are described in Note | 1o the
financial statements. No new accounting pohicies were adopied and the application of existing policies
was not changed for the year ended June 30, 2012. We noted no transaclions enlered into by the
District during the year for which there 1s a lack of authoritative guidance or conscnsus. All significant
transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting cstimatcs arc an integral part of the financial slatements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and cxpericnce about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly scnsitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events allecting them
may differ significantly from those expected.

The most sensitive estimates allecling the [inancial statcments werc:

a. The estimate of the fair market value of investments which is based on market
values provided by the invesiment cuslodian.

b. The cstimated uscful lives of capital assets used for depreciation purposes which arc
based on indusiry standards.

¢. The annual required contribution of the Disirict’s defined benefit pension plan
administered by CalPERS which is based on an actuarial valuation.

d. The annual required contribution, the funded status and the funding progress for the
District’s other post-cmployment benefit plan which are based on an actuarial
valuation,

N
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 « "Tel; 71497513000 = Fax: T14.978.7693

Officer focated in Ovange and Yan Dicge Conntici



Significant Audil Findings (Continucd):

Quualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices {Continucd)

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these estimales in determining thal they
were reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensilive disclosures aflecting the [inancial slalements are reporied
in Note 8 regarding the District’s defined benefit pension plan and Note 9 regarding the District’s other
post-employment benefit plan.

Difficultics Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and compleling
our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identificd during
the audit, other than thosc that arc trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the financial
stalements. Management has determined thal their eflecls are immalerial, both individually and in the
aggregatce, to the financial statcments taken as a whole. The following material misstatements detected
as a result of audited procedures were corrected by management:

a. The recording ol the currenl year expense and adjustment to the liability related to the
District’s other post-cmployment benefit plan.

b. The removal of costs related to certain projects from the construction in progress account
that do not qualify for capitalization.

Disapreements with Management

For pwposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreemenl with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or audiling mailer, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no
such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated November 13, 2012,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cascs, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ on certain situations. Tf a consullation
involves application of an accounting principle to the District’s financial stalements or a determination
of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants,

S



Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variely of maltlers, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our retention,

Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statcments

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
cerlain inquiries of management and evalualed the form, content, and mecthods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We
compared and reconciled the supplementary information fto the underlying accounting records used Lo
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information 1s inlended solely lor the use of the Board of Dircctors and management of Rowland
Water District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
partics.

UhZe Velpn) Mhide Ghana) LLP
Irvine, California
November 13, 2012



Chand: 78555 - Rowland Wirler Disdrict

Enpagamant: 2012 - Rowtand Water District
Paricid Crding: SANI0T2

Trizl Balanca: 259501 - Ronwland Walsr District
Werkpapar F2EM - Walved AJE'S Report

Agoount Description

Passed Journal Enfrles JE# 301
Ta pass an vahifed recpivablp mealoufis amor by ciant

1art6a ACCOLNTS REGEIVARLE
411110 RESICENTWAL-SURCHARGE WATER
Tatal

Passed Journal Entrles JE & 342
To pass on reclassiicalion of nogalive cash o A

IS0 UTILITY GASH Gl FARBG ACGUAINT
137100 ACCOUNTS RECCIVADGLE
Tobal

Passod Jourmal Entrlas JE § 303
Tar pass on sdjusimend fo property lax recoiablie differencl kom

yagr b year,
t4A16.0 OTHER RECEIVARIE
483100 COUNTY TAX COMTRIDUTIONS

ana UNAFPRUPRIATED FUND BALANCE
Toldad

WiP Ref

AT00.04

4400.01

101,60

Dshit Credit
B AT O
6887200
53,872,00 D
32, Ra.0
37, 759.00
3775900 37,75940
2R EFR
255700
2843500
28455400 2843500

Hel Frcome Effect
Expenzeincams)

{68.872)

2,557

ol 1



WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilicd Public Acconntants S0 Consultants

To the Board of Dircctors
and Management ol
Rowlamd Water District

Rowland Heights, California

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Rowland Water District (the
District) as of and [or the year ended June 30, 2012, in accordance with auditing standards gencrally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the District’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the cffcetivencss of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not cxpress an opinion on the
ellectiveness of the Dhstrict’s mtemnal control,

Our consideration of inlernal control was [or the limiled purpose deseribed in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be signilicant
deficiencics or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such deficiencies
have been identified. Tlowever, as discussed below, we identified certain defliciencies in inlernal
control that we consider to be significant deficiencics.

A deficicney in intcrnal control cxists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, fo prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 15 a deficiency, or
combination of deliciencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses,

A significant deficiency is a deliciency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough fo merit attention by those charged wilh
governance. We consider the following deficiency in the District’s internal control to be a significant
deficiency;

Construction in Progress

We noted that project cosls related to master plans, alternative water supply feasibility studies, and
customer development are still being capitalized in the construction in progress account. These project
types do not mect the preconditions for capitalization. A cost should be capitalized only if it is divectly
identifiable with a specific capital asset and only if il is incurred after the acquisition of the related
capital asset has come to be considered probable. We recomimend that management review and modify
its controls over assel capilalization to ensure that these preconditions are met before including the
project costs in the construction in progress account.

i,
2875 Michelle Dinve, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 = Tel: 7149781300 = Fax: 714.978.7823

Oficer facated fir Qv cnd Nan Dicge Connfées



We also noted another deficicney in internal control that is not considered to be a material weakness or
a significant deficiency, yet 1s an opportunity for management (o sirengthen existing intcrnal confrols.
This other matter is as follows:

Water in Storage

We noted that certain transactions were not accounted for correctly resulling in an incorrcet account
balancc for watcr in storage at ycar cnd. Watcr in storage transactions are typically mfrequent, bul they
usually involve large dollars so it is important to ensure that such transactions are recorded properly.
We recommend that management implement control procedures to ensure thal water in storage
transactions arc recorded at the time they take placc. In addition, additional year-end closing
procedures should be added to ensure that the water in storage schedule recconciles with the general

ledger.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Dircetors, and others within the District, and is not intcnded to be and should not be used by anyone

other than these specified parties.
LAz Vekpn) Mlides ' Ghona) (1P

Irvine, Califomia
MNovember 13, 2012



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH REPORT ON AUMT

BY INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011






ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Pagc
Number
Independent Audilors’ Report 1-2
Management®s Discussion and Analysis
(Required Supplementary Tnformation) 3-14
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 15
Statements ol Net Assets 16-17
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asscts 18-19
Statements of Cash I'lows 20-21
Notes to Basic Financial Statements 23 -47
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 49
Other Post-Employment Benefit Plan - Schedule of
I'unding Progress 50
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 51
52

Schedules of Other Operating Expenses

Schedules of General and Administralive Expenses 53






WHITENELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certilicd Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Rowland Water District
Rowland Heights, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Rowland Water District as of and for the years
cnded June 30, 2012 and 2011 as listed in the tablc of contents. These basic financial statements are
the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
basie financial stalements based on our audits.

We conducied our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
ol America and the Minimum Audit Requirements for California Speeial Districts. Those standards
require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An aundit includes consideration of internal
control over fimancial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that arc appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffcctivencss of the District’s
mtermnal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporling the amounts and disclosures in the basic
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant cstimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We belicve that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referved to above present [airly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Rowland Water District as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 and the results of its
operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformily with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as well as the accounting systems prescribed by the
California State Controller’s Office and California regulations governing Special Distriels.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and other post-employment benefit plan - schedule of [unding
progress, as identificd in the accompanying table of contents, be presented o supplement the basic
financial statcments. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial stalements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it o be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriale operalional, economic,
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquirics of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inguiries, the basic
financial statcments, and other knowledge we obfained during the audit of the basic [inancial
statements. We do not cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedurcs do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

o i
2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Trvine, CA 926006 = "Uel: 71497681300 = Fax: TL4.978.7593

Officer fovated £ Ohange and Yan Diege Connties



Our audit was made for the purposc of forming an opinton on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The schedules of other operating expenses and schedules ol general and administrative
expenses arc presented for purposcs of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial stalements of the District, Such information is the responsibility ol management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjecled lo the audiling procedurcs applicd in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information dircetly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic linancial statements of the District or lo the [inancial stalements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Umited States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statemenls taken as a whole.

lidhZesr Helpn) Miikts Ghpna) LLP

Irvine, California
MNovember 13, 2012



MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS



ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

June 3(), 2012

This scction of the District’s annual financial report presents our analysis of the District’s financial
performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2012. Please read it in conjunction with the
financial statcments, which follow this scction.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Fiscal Year 2012
The District’s total net assets decreased by $1,213,479 or 1.92 percent.
During the year, the Disirict’s tolal revenues increased to $17,214,943 or 4.33 percent, and total
expenses increased to 518,592,478 or 9.00 percent.

o Capital Assets, net of related debl increased to $43,615,335 or 3.7 percent over last year.

Fiscal Year 2011

e The District’s total net assets decreased by $404,299 or 0,63 percent.

e During the year, the District’s tolal revenues increased to $16,414,591 or 4,73 percent, and total
expenses increased to $17,056,666 or 17.08 percent.

e Capital Assets, net of related debt decreased to $42,055,597 or 0.11 percent over lasl year,

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of two parts; Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Financial
Statements. The Financial Statcments also include notes that explain in more detail some of the
information in the I'inancial Statements.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statcments of the District report information about the District using accounting
methods similar to thosc uscd by private scctor companies. These statements offer short-term and
long-term financial information about its activitics. The Statements of Net Assets include all of the
District’s investments in resources (asscts) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides
the basis for computing rate of return, cvaluating the capital structure of the District and assessing the
liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are
accounted for in the Statcments of Revenues, Lxpenses, and Changes in Net Assets. These statements
measure the suceess of the Distriet’s operations over the past two years and can be used to determine
whether the District has successfully recovered all its costs through its user fees and other charges,
profitability, and credit worthiness, The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash
Flows. The primary purposc of the statcment is to provide information about the District’s cash
receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash receipts, cash
payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing, and financing activities and
provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for, and what
was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

See independent auditors” report.
-4



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

Our analysis of the District begins on page 16 of the Financial Statements. One of the most important
questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a
result of the year's activities?” The Statements of Net Asseis and the Statements of Revenucs,
LExpenses and Changes in Net Asscts report information about the District’s activities in a way that will
help answer this question. These slalements report the nel assets of the District and changes in them.
You can think of the District’s net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to
measure [inancial health or financial position. Owver time, increasces or decreases in the Iistrict’s net
assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deleriorating, However, you
will nced to consider other nonfinancial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population
growth, and new or changed government legislation.

NET ASSETS
To begin our analysis, a summary of the District’s Net Asscts is presented in Table 1.

TABLE 1
Condensed Statements of Net Assets

Fiseal Fiscal Fiscal Year
Year Year Drollar 2010 Dollar
2012 2011 Change {As Restated) Change
Aol
Current, restricted
and other assets 522,242,610 $ 24,568,109 § (2,325499) 5 25,608,114 £ (1,040,005)
Capital assets 63,167,918 61,887,095 1,280,823 61,804,753 (7.658)
Total Assets B5.410,528 86,455,204 (1,044,676) 87,502,867 (1,047 663)
Tiabilifies:
Current liabilities 2,905 4% 2,731,921 173,575 2,994 565 (262 644)
Moncurrent liabilitics 20,384,189 20,388,961 {4,772) 20,769,681 (380, 7207
Total Liabilitics 23,289,685 23,120,882 168,803 23,764,246 (643,364)
MNet Assets:
lovested in capital assels,
net of related debt 43,615,335 42,055,597 1,559,738 42,102,764 (47,167}
Restricted 1,524 nR8 1,524,743 (55) 1,833,167 (308,424)
Unrestricted 16,980,820 19.753,982 {2,773,162) 19,502,690 {48,708)
Total Met Assets 562,120,843 % 63,334,322 % (1,213.479) % 63,738,621 § 404,299

See independent auditors’ reporl.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

As can be seen from Table 1, lotal assels decreased by §1,044,676 from fiscal year 2011 to 2012. The
majority of this deccrcase comes from current, restricted and other assets that saw a $2,325499 or
9.47% decrease [rom fiscal year 2011. This decrease was causcd by a reduction in the District’s cash
reserves that was used in the purchases of additional waler rights and water for storage. Rowland
Water District in conjunction with the Puente Basin Water Agency (PBWA) purchased 182.5 acre [eet
of water rights in the Central Basin. The Central Basin is located in the South Bay Arca of Southermn
California. It consists of the City of Whittier and continugs south to Long Beach, Tl also encompasses
the eastern borders of the Norwalk and Downey Areas. The District’s cost for the water rights was
$1,491,025. The District also purchased 1,636.9 acre feet of Cyclic Storage Water that is being stored
in the Main San Gabriel Basin. The Main San Gabricl Basin is located in the San Gabriel Valley in
Southern California and encompasses the Cily ol La Verne and includes areas east to Monterey Park.
The Cyclic Storage Water was purchased at a cost of $527 per acre foot for a total cost of $862,646.
This was the majority of the decrease in lotal assels for the fiscal year.

When construction projects are completed, they arc subscequently capitalized and become depreciating
-assets. Large projects completed during fiscal year 2012 included:

New Recycled Water Service Connections: Rowland Water District reeeived 100 percent of ifs
potable water supplics from cither the Metropolitan Water District of Southern Calilornia (MWD) or
Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD). These agencies import and treat water from
Northern California or the Colorado River, The District is seeking to reduce its reliance on imported
waler supplies by diversifying its water supply portfolio and expanding the availability of recycied
water service. The District has had eight recycled waler cuslomers since 1985 and by sceuring
additional sources and cxpanding the existing distribution system, recycled service was made available
to additional parks, schools, and major commercial corridors. As authorized by the Rowland Water
District Board of Dircctors, district work forces and funds were ulilized lo convert sclect
non-residential rrigation systems [rom potable water sources to recycled water sources. The District
funded the engineering expenses for preparing irrigation plans and submitted the plans and the required
$1,557 application review fee to the Los Angeles County, Department of Public Health. Following
LACO-DPH approval, the Thstrict purchased all materials nccessary for in-house work forces to
scparatc and retrofit cxisting irrigational systems. Although District policy requires that all cost for
new recycled waler service requests arc borne by the owner/developer, the District established 24
additional recycled water customers during fiscal year 2011-2012. The total number of customers
converted to the recyeled water is now 108.

Sce independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Large projects completed during fiscal year 2012 included (Continued):

Purchase of Groundwater Rights: Rowland Water District (RWD) imports 100% of its potable
water supply from Metropolitan Water Distriect (MWD). This water, which is transported from
Notthern California and the Colorado River, is purchased through Three Valleys Municipal Water
District, a wholesale water agency that sells MWD water. It currently costs RWD about $9.3 million
to purchase water each year [rom MWD. MWD has announced increases in its wholesale water rate of
five percent (5%) for the next two years and three percent (3%) per year thereafter, With the purchase
of 182.5 acre leet of groundwater rights, RWD projects that about fiftcen percent (15%) of its drinking
water will come from local groundwater sources by the end of 2012, With additional groundwater
projects in development, RWD anticipates another forty percent (40%) could be shifted from
expensive imported sources, This major investmenl demonstrates a long-term strategy to diversify
water supplics and reduce BWI's vulnerability to potential shortages from any one source. RWD
anlicipates thal it will save approximately $150-8300 per acre foot in direct comparison to water
purchased from Metropolitan Water District.

A further review shows total liabilities increased by $168,803 or 0.73% [rom [iscal year 2011 to 2012,
The incrcase was caused by two main sources. The first is an increase in deferred construction
advances, The amounl increased by $135,135 or 45.57% [rom the previous year. Deferred
construction advances arc funds deposited by contractors for projects being worked on by the Disiricl.
When these projects are completed, any remaining funds that arc not owed to the District or to an
outside vendor for work performed are returned to the contractor. When the [unds for the project arc
deposited with the Distriet, they become a liability on the Distriet’s books. These funds are earmarked
to be used only for the project of the individuals who deposited them. Upon completion of the project,
the District reduces the construction advance by the amount of the time and materials/project
administration il used for the project and any remaining [unds arc returned to the depositor. The
second is an increase in the District's other post employment benefits (OPEB) obhigation. A trust was
cstablished in April, 2011 to begin to fund the District's annual required contribution (ARC). The
accrued net OPER obligation was increased by $305,650 or 60.57% [rom (he previous fiscal year.

See independent auditors’ report.



ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

TABLE 2

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asscts

Revenues:
Operating revemies
Monoperating revenues
Total Revenues
EGxpenses:
Operating expenses
Monoperating cxpenses

Total Lxpenses

Tncome (loss) before
Capital Confributions

Capital contributions
Change in MNet Assefs

Beginning Nel Asscls,
as Restated

Lnding Met Assets,
as Restated

Fiscal Fiscal Figscal Year
Year Year Dollar 2010 Daollar
2012 2011 Change {As Reslated) Change
§ 16,354,144 § 15,675,202 % 67E942 5 14,572,665 % 1,102,537
860,799 730,380 121,410 I, 100,555 (361,166)
17,214,943 16,414,591 #00,352 15,673,220 741,371
17,270,674 16,006,547 1,264,127 14,335,803 1,670,744
1,321 804 1,050,119 271,685 232 960 817,159
18,502,478 17,056,666 1,535,812 14,568,763 2,487,903
(1,377,535) (642,075) {735,4610) 1,004,457 (1,746,532)
164,056 237,776 (73,720} 155,868 51,908
{1,213, 479) {404,299 (B09,180) 1,260,325 (1,664,624)
63,334,322 63, 738621 {44,209} 62,478,296 1,260,325
5 62,120,843 % 63,334,322 3 (1,213,479 % 63,738,621 5 (404,299

While the Statement of Net Assets shows the changs in financial position, the Statements of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets provide answers as to the nature and source of these changes. As
can be seen in Table 2, Loss before Capital Contributions of §(1,377,535) and Capital Contributions of
$164,056 rcsulted in a decrease in ending net assets of §1,213,479 or 200.14% m fiscal year 2012,

A closer examination of the source of changes in Net Assets reveals that the District’s tolal revenues
increascd by $800,352 or 4.88% in fiscal year 2012. Of this amount, operating revenues increased by
$678,942 or 4.33% and its nonoperating revenues increased by $121,410 or 16.42% in the past fiscal

ycar.

See mdependent auditors” reporl.



ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

MANAGEMLENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The main factor attributing to the increase in operating revenucs was an incrcasc in water rate and
service charge that became effective on January 1, 2012, The base rale increased 30.11 from $2.19 Lo
$2.30 or 5.02%. Water use over 16 hef is paid at a higher rate. The monthly service charge for
standard 5/8” to 3/4” meters increased $0.69 from $18.62 to $19.31 or 3.71%. The District continucs
to use conservation rates that were initially implemented in January, 2009. The conversation rates as
of January, 2012 were a basc ratc of $2.30 for 1-16 hef, $2.61 for 17-23 hef, and $3.30 for 24+ hef.
‘The Distriet has six dillerent pumping zones. Pumping charges cover the energy cosl lo pump waler (o
each zone of elevation over Zonc 1. The additional pumping cost is added to the base rate if the
property resides in Zone 2 through Zone 6.

Nonoperating revenues also increased significantly in 2012, Investment income increased by 512,934
or 3.41% for fiscal year 2011 to 2012, The District had cash and investments totaling $17,880,056
ending fiscal year, a decrease of $3,729,355 from 2011. Approximately 19% of the District’s cash and
investments are held in cash, short-term CD’s, money market mutual funds, or the State ol Calilornia
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). LAl saw its yield reduced from 0.45% ended fiscal
year 2011 to 0.36% ended [iscal year 2012, Realized and unrealized loss on investments increased by
$103,061 or 141%. This is a decrease in the value of the District’s bond portfolio as new issues are
purchased and lower interest rates. This canses the value of the portfolio to deercase as lower yiclding
securilies replace higher yielding ones in times of declining interest rates. Tt is important Lo note thal
this is a reduction in the unrealized gain or book value of the portfolio only. Distriet securitics arc not
sold for a loss of principal.

Total operating revenues increased by $678,942 or 4.33% while operaling expenses increased by
7.90%. This resulted in operating loss of $385,185 in fiscal year 2012, While the District saw fotal
water sales revenuc increase by $473,599 or 4.32% from fiscal year 2011, Source of Supply costs
increased $489,825 or 5.79% from fiscal year 2011, Source of Supply includes the cost of potable and
reclaimed water along with MWD and TVMWD fixed charpes. The average cost of an acre foot of
water increased 5.17% [rom $754 in 2011 {o $793 in 2012. Fixed charges had no increase from 2011
to 2012. Pumping power cost decreased by $34,353 or 3.96% from fiscal year 2011. These factors
along with 13.8% inercasc in general and administrative cxpenscs saw total opcrating cxpenses
increase by $1,264,127 from the previous year, ILis imporiant lo note that depreciation expense is the
yearly accumulated depreciation on the District capital asscts, not a fipure paid by the District for the
cost of the depreciated assels. The District does continue to fund 100% of depreciation through its
rates and charges.

See independent auditors” report.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

TABLE 3
Budget vs. Actual

Fiscal Year 2012

Aclual Budgel Variance
Revenues:
Operaling revenues 516,354,144 5 16,265,000 b 89,144
MNonoperating revenues 860,799 270,000 (9,201)
Total Revenues 17,214,943 17,135,000 79,843
Exponses:
Ohperating Expenses:
Source of supply 8,953,225 9,020,000 06,7735
Pumping amd power 834,151 823,000 (11,151)
Transmission and distribution 1,005,971 1,022,000 16,029
Customer services 137,355 148,000 [),645
Diepreciation expenses 2,120,426 2,000,000 (120,426)
Other operating cxpenses 455,365 133,000 (320,365)
General and administrative expenses 3,764,181 3,400,000 {364,181)
Total Operating Expenses 17,270,674 16,548,000 (722,674)
Monoperaling expenscs 1,321,804 1,500,000 [ 78,196
Total Expenses 18,502,478 18,048,000 (544, 478)
Change in Net Assets £ (1,377,535) & (9130000 % (46d,535)

In looking at Table 3, Budgel vs. Actlual, the discrepancy in net income over budgeted net income is
$464,535 or (50.88)%. Total Revenues show a positive variance of $79,943 or 4.37% from actual.

Total operaling expenses saw a negalive variance of $722,674 or 4.37%. This also is a percentage
variance within the expected budget range. Nonoperating cxpcnscs saw a positive variance of
$178,196 or 11.88% from actual. These expenses account lor the interest expense and the amortization
expense bond issuance costs associated with the Recycled Water Certificates of Participation. Total
expenses showed a 3.02% variance above the budgeted amount.

See independent auditors’ report.
-10-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBET ADMINISTRATION
CAPITAL ASSETS

At the end of fiscal year 2012, the District had invested $63,167,918 in a broad range of infrastructure
as shown in Table 4.

TABLE 4
Capital Assets
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal Yeoar
Year Year Dallar 2010 Dallar
2012 2011 Change {As Hestated) Change
Capital assels, nol being
depreeiated:
Land 5 261,340 § 0 261,340 5 = 5 201,340 5 -
Water righis 1,496,025 5,000 1,491,025 - 5,000
Clonstruction in progress 3,082,493 2,704,517 377,976 8,946,978 (6,242.461)
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated 4,830,858 2,970,857 1,869,001 8,208,318 (6,237,461
Capital asscls, being depreciated:
Intangible plant 877,484 810,935 66,549 125,106 (5,829
Sources of supply plant 1,998,543 1,767,023 231,520 1,767,023 -
Pumping plant 10,037,819 10,037,819 - 9,929,673 108,146
Transmission and
distribution plant 60,363,747 59,216,182 I,147,565 51,930,126 7,286,056
Telemetry equipment 1,332,302 1,332,302 - 1,332,302 -
General plant 530,403 550,403 - 550,403 -
Office building and cquipment 4 321,686 4,231,305 aii,3%1 4,225,972 5,333
Transportation equipment 647,923 631,690 {3,767 G31.690 -
Comnmnication equipment 133,002 133,902 - 133,902 -
Total eapilal assets,
being depreeiated #0263 809 TR,731,5061 1,532 244 70,646,197 8,085,364
Less accumulated depreciation {21,935,749) (19,815,321) (2,120,4245) (17,959 762) (1,835,561}
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 58,328,060 58,916,218 (588,178) 52,686,435 6,229 803

Total capital asseis; net % 63,167,918 % 61,887,005 51,280,823 3 61,894,753 b (7,658)

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the notes to basic
financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
=) 1



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)
DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of fiscal ycar 2012, the District had noncurrent liabilitics totaling $20,684,189 as shown in
Table 5.

TABLE 5
Noncurrent Liabilities

Fiscal Fiscal Tiscal

Year Year Dollar Year Dotlar

2012 2011 Change 2010 Change
Certificates of Participation 5 19,720,000 § 20,005,000 3 O(285,0000 8 20,280,000 5 (275,000)
Less: Unamoriized discount (167417} {173,502) 6,085 (179,587) 6,085

Net Certilicates of Parlicipation 19,552,583 19,831 498 (278,915) 20,100,413 (268,915)

Compensated absences 321,351 337,858 (16,507} 332,016 5,842
Accrued net OPED obligation 510,255 504,605 305,650 612,252 (117,647)

5 20,684,189 % 20,673,961 § 10,228 521044681 & (370,720)

The District currently has three sources of Noncurrent Liabilities in 2012, The largest is a Certilicale
of Participation (COP) that was issucd in January 2009, These funds are being used for the expansion
of the District’s Recycled Water System. The goal is to lower the dependence on import water by
producing reeyeled water at a lower cost. Recycled water can be used for irrigation at school, parks,
industrial buildings, etc. The increase in compensaled absences is altributed to more sick and vacation
time being due to current employees, This could be due lo employees selling back or using less sick
and vacation time and the District have a higher liability at year end. Compensaled absences arc
District liabilities for accrued sick and vacation time on the books for current employees. These
liabilities would have to be paid at the employee’s retirement or separation from service. Net OPEB
obligations refer to Other Post Employment Benefits that would be owed to employees upon
retirement.  As discussed in Note 9, this liability arosc from the implementation of GASDB Statement
No. 45, “Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postcmployment Benefits Other than
Pensions”. The OOPEB obligation is the dilference between the actuarially-determined annual required
coniribution and the actual contributions made. The District currently funds these expensecs on a
pay-as-you-go basis, but is considering other funding oplions in the lulure,

Additional informalion on the District’s noncurrent liabilitics can be found in Notes 5, 6 and 9 of the
notes to basic financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
_12-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND RATES

The District’s Board of Directors and management considered many factors when selting the [iscal
year 2013 Budgel, user [ees, and charges. A projection is made on the amount of acre fect of water that
will be purchased and sold. The District also looks at the increase in the Source of Supply. Since the
District heavily relics on import water, the costs arce dircetly passed through by Metropolitan Water
District and Three Valleys Municipal Water District. Most are [ixed costs that do not vary depending
upon the amount of water sold. Other expenses are budgeted individually to account for increases in
such things as Aulomobile and Truck Expenses or Workers’ Compensation Insurance. The District’s
customer base has not changed significantly; therefore, revenue and costs are more easily projected.

TABLE 6
Fiscal Year 2013 Budget vs. Fiscal Year 2012 Actual

Fiscal Fiscal
Year Year
20112 2013
Actual Budget Variance
Revenues:
Operating revenucs £ 16,354,144 5 17,005,000 5 050,856
Monoperating revenues H60,799 785,000 (75,799)
Total Revenues 17,214,943 17,790,000 575,057
Fxpenses:
Operating Expenses:
Souree of supply 8,953,225 8,620,000 (666,775)
Pumping and power 834,151 530,000 (15,849)
Tranzmission and distribotion 1,005,971 1,090,000 (84.029)
Customer services 137,355 155,000 (17,645)
Depreciation expenses 2,120,426 - 2,120,424
Other oporating cxpenscs 455,365 400,000 33,365
General and administrative expenses 3,764,181 3,900,000 (135,819)
Total Operating Expenses 17,270,674 16,015,000 1,253,674
Monoperating expenzes 1,321,804 1,500,000 {178,196)
Tuotal Exponses 18,392,478 17,515,000 1,077,478
Change in Net Assots $ (1,377,535) § 275,000 § 1,652,535

See independent auditors’ report.
4 o, g



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL OFFICER

This linancial reporl is designed lo provide our cilizens, cusiomers, and eredifors with a general
overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money il
reecives. If you have gquestions about this report or nced additional financial information, contact

Mr, Sean 8. Henry, Finance Officer, Rowland Water District,

Sec independent auditors’ report.
1" B



BASIC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

-15 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable, net of allowance lor doubtlul
accounts of $30,000
Interest receivable
Supply inventories
Water in storage
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

RESTRICTED ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents

CAPITAL ASSETS:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Bond 1ssuance costs, net of accumulated amortization

TOTAL ASSETS

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.

16

2012 2011
$ 814,800 § 3,057,927
14,949,372 16,576,185
2,465,670 2,137,670
56,456 81,530
143,595 93,506
1,355,537 301,537
46,906 39,365
19,832,426 22,287,720
2,115,794 1,975,299
4,839,858 2,970,857
80,263,809 78,731,561

(21,935,749)

(19,815,323)

63,167,918 61,887,095
294,390 305,090
85,410,528 86,455,204

(Continued)



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
UNRESTRICTED ASSETS):
Accounts payablc
Interest payable
Current portion of certificates of participation

CURRENT LIABILITIES (PAYABLE FROM
RESTRICTED ASSETS):
Accounts payable
Refundable customer deposits
Delerred construction advances

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Compensaled absences
Accrued nct OPEB obligation
Certificates of participation
Less: current portion

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAIL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Invested in capilal assels, nel of related debl
Restricted for debt scrvice
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

see independent auditors' report and notes to basic inancial statements.

2012 2011
$§ 1915569 § 1,846,709
98,821 149,656
300,000 285,000
2,314,390 2,281,365
: 55
159,409 153,939
431,697 296,562
591,106 450,556
2,905,496 2,731,921
321,351 337,858
810,255 504,605
19,552,583 19,831,498
(300,000) (285,000)
20,384,189 20,388,961
23,289,685 23,120,882
43,615,335 42,055,597
1,524,688 1,524,743
16,980,820 19,753,982

& 62,120,843

$ 63,334,322




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water sales:
Residential § 6,566,375 § 6,027,091
Business 4,253,065 3,968,865
Public entitics 162,548 143,581
Industrial 6,197 12,542
Reclaimed water 419,915 309,875
Other 35,658 508,205
Total waler sales 11,443,758 10,970,159
Water services:
Water service charges 4,623,480 4,383,089
MNonrefundable new service fees 40,870 46,010
Reconnection fees 21,685 24255
Customer penallies 191,129 196,713
Other 33,222 54,976
Total water services 4.9]10,386 4,705,043
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 16,354,144 15,675,202
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Source of supply 8,953,225 8,463,400
Pumping and power 834,151 868,504
Transmission and distribution 1,005,971 049,055
Customer scrvices 137,355 151,983
Depreciation expense 2,120.426 1,855,561
Other operating expenses 455,365 410,439
General and administrative expenses 3,704,181 3,307,605
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 17,270,674 16,006,547
OPERATING LOSS (916,530) (331,345
{Conlinued)

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial stalements.
S iR



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES TN NET ASSETS
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Investment income;
Interest and dividend income
Realized and unrealized loss on invesiments
Property tax revenucs
Gain on disposition of assets
Miscellaneous income
Interest expense
Amoriization of debl discounl and issuance cosls

TOTAL NONOPERATING
REVENUES (EXPENSES)

MNET LOSS BEFORE
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
Contributions from developers

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.

2012 2011
$ 391966 § 379,032
(176,064) (73.003)
255,964 226,424
26,128 20,583
186,741 186,353
(1,128,955) (1,033,334)
(16,785) (16,785)
(461,005) (310,730)
(1,377,535) (642,075)
164,056 237,776
(1,213,479) (404,299)
63,334,322 63,738,621

$ 62,120,843 .

$ 63,334,322




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASHFLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to ecmployces lor scrvices
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from property taxcs
Other receipts
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Procceds from sale of capiial assels
Change in deferred construction advances
Principal payments on certificates of participation
Intercst paid
Capital contributions received
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Investment income
NET CASH PROVIDED
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

See independent auditors' report and notes to basic financial statements.
-20-

2012

2011

§ 16,031,614

$ 15,946,572

(13,991,087)  (12,252,728)

(1,912,843) (2,233.704)
127,684 1,460,140
255,964 226,424
186,741 186,353
442,705 412,777

(3,401,249)

(1,679,974)

26,128 20,583
135,135 (69,976)
(285,000) (275,000)
(1,179,790) (1,202,638)
164,056 237,776
(4,540,720) (2.969,229)

(4,966,390) (3,395,794)
6,417,139 3,565,737
417,040 388,903
1,867,789 558,846
(2,102,542) (537,466)
5,033,226 5,570,692

§ 2,930,684 , $ 5,033,226
{Continued)



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(CONTINUED)

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating loss 5 (916,530) § (331,345
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss
lo net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 2,120,426 1,855,561
Changes in operating asseis and liabilities:

{Increase) decreasc in accounts receivable (328,000) 50,165
(Tnerease) decrease in supply inventorics (50,089) (1,745)
(Increase) decrease in water in storage (1,054,000) 191,492
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (7,541) (RS0)
Increasc (decrease) in accounts payable 68,805 {231,006)
Increase (decreasc) in refundable customer deposils 5,470 29,713
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (16,507) 5,842
Increase (decrease) in accrued net OPER obligation 305,650 (107,647)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ; 3 127,684 5 1,460,140

NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Amottizalion ol debl discount and issuance cosls b 16,785 b 16,785

Sec independent auditors' report and notes to basic linancial stalements.
=B=



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

S92



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
a, Nature of Organization:

The Rowland Water District (the Thstrict) was formed by the voters on March 3, 1953 under
the County Water District Law, Division 12 Water Code, State of California, to provide a safe
and reliable waler source to allow the communily to transform from a catile raising and
farming area into the large urban and industrial area it serves today, The District encompasses
a 17.2 squarc mile area in Southcastern Los Angcles County which services portions of
Rowland Heights, Ta Tuente, Hacienda Heights, City of Industry and Wesl Covina. The
service arca’s population is approximately 60,000,

b. Basis of Presentation:

The District’s activities are accounted for in an enterprise fund. An enterprise [und is a
proprictary-type fund used to account for eperations (a) that arc financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent ol the governing body is that
the costs (expenscs, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general
public on a conlinuing basis be [inanced or recovered primarily through user charges; or
(b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues eamed,
cxpenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

¢. Measurement Focus and Basis ol Accounting:

“Measurement focus™ is a term used to describe which transactions are recorded within the
various financial statements. “Basis of accounting”™ refers to when transactions are recorded
regardless of the measurement focus applicd. The accompanying financial statements are
reported using the “economic resources measurement focus,” and the “accrual basis of
accounting.” Under the economic measurement focus all assets and liabilities (whether current
or noncurrent) associated with these activities are included on the Statement of Net Asscts.
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets present increases (revenues)
and decrecascs (cxpenses) in total net assets. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liabilily is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows.

Sece independent auditors” report.
Qi



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

d, Net Assets:

Net assets of the District can be classified into three components - invested in capital assets, net
of rclated debt; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

e Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net asscts consists of
capital assets, including resiricled capilal assets, nel of accumulated deprecialion and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgapes, notes, or other borrowings
that arc attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If therc
are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable
to the unspent proeceds are not included in the caleulation of invested in capital assets, net
of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt 15 included in the same net assets component
#s the unspent proceeds.

= Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net asset use
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed
by law through constitutional provisions or cnabling legislation.

o Unrestricted net assets - This component of net asscts consists of net asscts that do not meet
the definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available [or use, it is the Disirict’s policy
to use restricted resources fivst, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Unilorm System of Accounts lor Water Utility Districts:

The District follows the procedures and policies described by the Controller of the State of
California for uniform system of accounts for nonprofit water utility districts,

Operating Revenues and Expenses:

Operating rcvenucs, such as water sales and services, result from cxchange transactions
associaled with the prineipal activity of the District, Exchange (ransactions are those in which
each party reccives and gives up cssentially equal valucs. Nonoperating revenucs, such as
property taxes and investment income, result from nonexchange transactions or ancillary
activities in which the District gives (receives) value without directly receiving (giving) equal
value in exchange. Operating expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses and depreciation on capital assets.

See independent auditors’ report.

R



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

g. Cash and Cash Equivalents:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash cquivalents have been defined as
unrestricted demand deposils and highly liquid investments with maturity of three months or
less at date of purchasc.

h. Invesimenis:
Investments are stated at fair value (quoted market price or the best available estimates
thereof). Net increasc (decrcasc) in the fair value of investments, which consists of realized
gains (losses) and the unrealized gaing (losses), is shown in the stalement ol revenues,
expenses and changes in net assets,

i, Restricted Assets:

Amounts shown as restricted assels have been restricted by either bond indentures, exiernal
constraints, or laws and regulations of other povernments.

J.  Accounts Receivable:
The District grants unsecured credit to its customers. Bad debts are accounted for by the
rescrve method, which cstablishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical
losses and a review of past due accounts.

k. Inventories and Water in Storage:
Supply inventorics maintained by the District consist primarily of water meters and
accessories, water pipes, valves and various [itlings. Inventories are valued al cost using the

first-in, first-out (I'1F0) method.

Water in storage is valued at average cost.

See independent auditors’ report.
s



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
. Capital Assets and Depreciation:

Capital asscts arc stated at cost, nct of accumulated depreciation.  District policy has set the
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assels at $2,500. Depreciation is recorded on the
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 75 years. Maintenance and
repairs are charged lo expense as incurred.  Significant rencwals and betterments are
capitalized.

m. Amorbization:

Bond issuance cosis and bond discounts are being amortized on the straight-line method over
periods not to exceed debt maturities. Amortization expense aggregated $16,785 for both years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011.

n. Capitalized Interest:

The District incurred intercst charges on the Certificates of Participation (Note 5) totaling
$1,140,715 and $1,201,263 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respeetively. $11,760
and $167,929 of these amounts have been capitalized as additions to the cost of construction
for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

0. Restricted Liabilities:

Certain liabilities which are currently payable have been classified as current liabilities payable
from restricted assels and assets have been resiricted lor their payment.

p. Deferred Construction Advances and Capital Contributions:

Construction advanccs from developers are deferred during the period of construction, When a
project is completed, the applicable deferred advanees are allocated to the contributed capital.
Also, capital contributions represent cash and utility plant additions contributed to the Dislrict
by property owners or developers desiring scrvices that require capital expenditures or capacity
commitment,

q. Property Taxes:

Property tax in California is levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State Constitution at
one percent of county-wide assessed valuations, This one percent is allocated pursuant Lo state
law to the appropriate units of local government.

See independent auditors’ report.
e



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
q. Property Taxes (Continued):

The property tax calendar is as follows:

Tien Date: January 1

Levy Date: July 1

Due Dale: First Installment - November 10
Sccond Installment - February 10

Delinquent Date: First Installment - December 10

second Installment - April 10
r.  Compensated Absences:

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave is recorded as an expense and liabilily as
benefits accrue to employees.

5. Claims and Judgments:

When it is probable that a claim liability has been incurred at year-end, and the amount of the
loss can be rcasonably cstimated, the District records the cstimated loss, net of any insurance
coverage under its participation m the Joint Power Insurance Authority program. At
June 30, 2012 and 2011, in the opinion of the District’s legal counsel, the District had no
material claims which would require loss provision in the financial statements. Small dollar
claims and judgments are recorded as expenses when paid.

I. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of [inancial sialemenis in conformily with accounting principles gencrally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

See ndependent auditors’ report.
-7 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS:
Cash and Investments:

Cash and mvestments as of June 30, 2012 and Junc 30, 2011 arc rcported in the accompanying
combined financial statements as follows:

2012 2011
Financial Statemeni Classification;
Unrestricted:
Cash and cash equivalents b 814,890 § 3,057,927
Investments 14,949.372 16,576,185
Restricted:
Cash and cash equivalents 2115794 1,975299
Total cash and investments S 17,880,056 § 21609411

Cash and investmenis as ol June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011 consisted of the following:

2012 2011
Cash on hand b 400 % 400
Demand deposits 1,306,036 719,509
Time deposits 2,160,000 2,570,000
Investments 14,413,620 18,319,502
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 17.880,056 § 21.609.411

Sce independent auditors® report.
-29.



ROWLAND WATLR DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Tnvestments Authorized by the Calitornia Government Code and the District’s Investment
Policy:

The table below identifics the investment types that are authorized lor the District by the California
Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table also
identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District’s investment
policy, where more resirictive) thal address interest rale risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit
risk. The table does not address investments of debt procceds held by bond trustecs that arc
governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the Districl, rather than the general provisions ol
the Calilomia Government Code or the District’s investment policy.

Percentage Maximum
Maximum of Investment

- Authorized Investment Type Malurily Portiolio in One Tssuer
LI.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years Mone Mone
U.S. Government Sponsored

Agency Securities 5 years None None
State of California Obligations 5 ycars None None
CA Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Dcposit 5 years 30% 5%
CD Placcment Service 5 years 30% None
Bankers Acceptances 180 days 40% 30%
Reverse Purchase Agreement 92 days 20% Nomne
Repurchase Agreements 1 year None None
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10%
Medium-term Notes 5 years 30% None
California Local Agency Investment

lfund (LALF) N/A None None
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None
Joint Powers Authority Pool N/A Nonge Nonc
Mutual Funds and Money Market

Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Collateralized Bank Deposits 5 years None None
Bank/Time Deposils 5 years None None

* - Lixcluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government Code
restrictions.
N/A - Not Applicable

Sce independent audilors” report,
o 1 s



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2, CASIIAND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements:

Invesiments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees arc governed by provisions of the debt
agreements, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s
investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that arc authorized for
investments held by bond trustecs. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt
agrecments that address interest rate risk, eredit risk and concentration of risk.

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Authorized Investment Type Malurily Allowed i One Tssuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None
118, Government Sponsored
Agency Securilies None None None
State and Local Agency Obligations None None None
Banker’s Acceptances | year None None
Medium-term Notes 3 ycars Nonc None
Commercial Paper None None None
Money Market Mulual Funds N/A None None
Investment Agreements Notie None None
Certificates of Deposit None None None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days None Nomne
California Local Agency
Invesimenl Fund ([LATF) N/A None None

N/A - Not Applicable
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely alTect the fair value
of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of
ils [air value to changes in market intercst rates. Onc of the ways that the District manages its
exposure to inferest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing
or coming close to maturity as nccessary to provide the cash flow and liquidily needed flor
operations,

Sec independent auditors’ report.
o



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 201 |

2, CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk (Continued):
Information about the sensitivity of the fair valucs of the District’s investments to market intcrest
rate fluctuations is provided by the [ollowing table that shows the disiribution of the District’s

investmenls by maturity as of June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Junc 30, 2012
Remaining Maturity {In Years)

T.ess Than 1to2 203 3w s Iair Value
__ Imvesiment Type | vear Years Years Yeats ‘Tiotal
LLE. Treasury MNotes 5 T07.050 5 258370 § 529,005 & 1,031,153 $ 2,525578
LS. Government Sponsored
Agency Securities:
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,264,681 514,929 809416 - 2,589,026
Faderal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation 2,280,578 518,065 265413 971 428 40354584
Federal National
Mortgage Association 511755 1,039,177 105,265 1,722,957 3379154
Federal Farm Credit Bank - 260,130 - - 260,130
LATF 949 5610 - - - 99 560
Held by Trustes:
Money Markel Mulual Funds 1,524 688 - - - 1,524 6EH

$ 6388312 § 2590671 § 1700009 § 3725538  § 14,413,620

Junc 30, 2011
Remainine Maturity (in Years)

l.ess Than | to2 23 Jtos Iair Value
__ Investment Type | vear Years Years Years Total
LS. Treasury Notes 3 Te7422 0§ 724,323 5 265,007 5  T81,584 5 2538426
LLE. Government Sponsored
Apency Securities:
Federal Home T.oan Bank 1,247,202 1,289,363 523,962 1,049.915 4,110,442
Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation 257,498 2,354,428 522,073 263,254 3,397,253
Federal National
Mortzage Association 1,005,908 525,220 1,050,068 862,953 3,444,149
Federal Farm Credit Bank 253,880 - 262,035 - 515,915
LAIF 2,788,519 - - - 2,788,519

Held by Trustee:
Money Market Mutual Funds 1,524,793 - - 1.524.798

§ 7845207 § 489333 § 2623235 § 2957706 3§ 18319502

Scc independent audilors” reporl.
Bl e



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risl:

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Generally, credit nisk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assipnment of a rating by a nationally
recognized stalistical rating organizalion. Presenled in the [ollowing lable are the Standard and
Poor’s credit ratings for the Districts investments as of June 30, 2012, 1.5, treasury notes and bills
dre not required to be rated and, therefore, have been excluded from the tables below.

June 30, 2012

hinimum Tutal
Legal asof
Inwestment Rating June 30, 2012 AAA Al Unrated
LS. Governmenl
Sponsored Agency Securifies:
Federal 1lome Loan Bank MiA 5 2.,589.0Z6 % - % 2580026 %
Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation NiA 4,035,434 - 4,035,484 -
Federal National Morlgage
Association NiA 3,379,154 - 3,379,154
Federal Farm Credit Bank NiA 260,130 - 260,130 -
LAIE NIA 949,560 - - 99,560
Held by Trustee:
Muoney Market Mutual Funds AMA 1,524,688 1,534,688 - -
£ 11888042 § 1524688 § 10263794 % 99,560
June 30, 2011
Mimmum
Legal Total as of
_Investment Rating = Junc30,2011 _  AA+  Unrated
LS. Government
Sponsored Agency Securities:
Iederal Home Loan Bank N/A § 4,110442 § 4,110442 § -
Federal Home Loan Morlgage
Corporation ™N/A 3,397,253 3,397.253 -
Federal National Mortpage
Association N/A 3,444 149 3,444,149 -
Federal Farm Credit Bank NIA 515,915 515,915 =
LAIF N/A 2,788,519 - 2,788,519
Held by Trustee:
Money Market Mutual Funds AA+ 1,524 798 1,524,798 =

See independent auditors’ report,

3 15781076 §

12,992,557 5 2,788510

-33.



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):
Concentration of Credit Risk:

Investments in any onc issuer that represents 5% or more of total District’s investments arc as

follows:
Tssuer Investment Type 2012 2011
Federal Home Loan Bank 1.5, Government Sponsored
Agency Sceurities $2,589,026  $4,110,442
Vederal Home Loan U.S. Government Sponsered
Morlgage Corporalion Agency Securilies $4,035,484  §3,397,253
Federal National Morlgage 1.8, Governmenl Sponsored
Association Agency Securities $3,379,154  $3,444,149

Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit risk for deposits 1s the risk that, in the event of the [ailure of a depository financial
institution, the District will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securilies thal are in the possession ol an oulside parly. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a
transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another parly. The California Governmenl Code and the
District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limt the
exposure (o cuslodial eredil risk for deposils or investmenis, other than the lollowing provision for
deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposils
made by state or local governmental units by pledging sccuritics in an undivided collateral pool
held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged sccuritics in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial insfitutions to scecure
histrict deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured
public deposits.

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the District had no uninsured and uncollaterized deposits.

See independent auditors’ report.
-34-



ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 201 |

2. CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED):

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment und (LALF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Seclion 16429 under the oversight ol the Treasurcr of
the State of California. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying linancial statements at amounts bascd upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair
value provided by LATF for the entive LATF portfolio (in relation lo the amortized cost of that
portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is bascd on the accounting records maintained by

LATF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

3. RESTRICTED ASSETS:

Restricted assets were provided by, and are to be used for, the following;:

Funding Source - Lse June 30,2012 June 30, 2011
Deposits from customers Security deposits for
payment of uiility bills b3 159,409 § 153,939
Customer advances Construclion 431,697 296,362
Bond procecds Deht service 1,524 688 1,524,743
Rond proceeds Construction of reclaimed
waler [acilitics - 55
3 2115794 § 1.975.299

See independent auditors’ report.
_35-




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. CAPITAL ASSETS:

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 201 1

Changes in capital assets [or the year ended June 30, 2012 is as [ollows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Water righls
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not
being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Intangible plant
Sources of supply plant
Pumping plant
Transmission and distribution plant
Telemetry cquipment
General plant
Office building and equipment
Transporlation equipment
Communication equipment

Total capital assets,
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net

Total capital assets, net

See independent auditors” report.

Balance Betirements Balance
July 1, 2011 CAdditions Transfers June 30, 2012

b 260,340 § - 5 - 8 261,340

5,000 1,491,025 - 1,496,025

2.704.517 1.B15.860 (1.437 584) 3.082.493

_ 2970857 _ 3306885 _ (1.437.884) 4,839,858

810,935 66,549 - 877,484

1,767,023 231,520 - 1,998,543

10,037,819 - - 10,037,819

50,216,182 1,147,565 00,363,747

1,332,302 - - 1,332,302

550,403 - - 550403

4,231,305 04,356 (3,975) 4,321,686

651,680 - (3,767) 647 923

133.902 - 133002

78,731,561 1,539,990 (7.742) 80,263,809
(198153723} _ (2.120.426) - (21.935.749)

58916238 (580.436) (7.742) 58,328,060

£ OLBBT.095 § 2,726,449 §(1.445,630) §  03,167918

-36 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

MNOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINULD):

(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2011 15 as lollows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Water rights
Construction in progress,
as restated

Tolal capilal asscls, nol
being depreciated

Cupital assets, being depreciated:
Intangible plant
Sources of supply plant
Pumping plant
Transmission and distribution plant
Telemetry equipment
General plant
Office building and equipment
Transportation equipment
Communication equipment

Total capilal asacis,
being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation

Tolal capilal asscls,
being depreciated, net

Total capilal assels, net

Sec independent auditors’ report.

Ralance Retirements Balance
July 1, 2010 Additions Translers Jung 30, 2011
261,340 § - 5 - 5 261,340
= 5,000 s 5,000
8.9406.978 1,723,873 _(7.966,334) 2. 704517
9208318 1728873 (7.960.334) 2.970,857
123,106 685,329 - 810,935
1,767,023 - - 1,767,023
9,929,673 108,146 = 10,037,819
51,930,126 7,286,056 - 59,216,182
1,332,302 = = 1,332,302
550403 - - 550,403
4,225.972 5,333 - 4,231,305
651,690 - - 651,690
133,902 - - 133,902
70,646,197 8,085,364 = 78,731,561
{17.959.762) _{1.855.561) - (19,815,323
52.686.435 3.229,803 & 58,916,238

A%

$ 61894753 57958676 $(7.966334) § 61.887,095



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

5. CERTIFICATLES OF PARTICIPATION:

On December 23, 2008, the District issued $20,545,000 of Certificates of Participation. The
proceeds arc being uscd to finance the acquisition and construction of certain recycled water
improvements.

The Certificales were issued at a discount of $188,627, which is being amortized and recognized as
miterest expense over the life of the debt on a straight-line basis. This issuance is comprised of
$6,815,000 scrial certificates maturing anmually on December | from 2009 to 2025 and three term
cerfilicates (totaling $13,730,000) maturing on December 1, 2029, 2035 and 2039 thal are payable
in annual sinking fund installments commencing December 1, 2026, Interest on the certificates is
payable semi-annually on December | and June | at rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.75% for the
serial certificates and 6.00% to 6.50% for the term certificates.

The following is a summary of the changes in Certificates of Participation for the year ended
Junc 30, 2012:

Ralance at Balance at Due Within
June 30, 2011 Additions Reductions June 30, 2012 One Year

Cerlificates of

Participation (COP):
2008 COP 5 200005000 § - 5 (285,000 5 19.720,000 § 300,000
Liss:
Unamortizcd
discount (173.502) - 6.085 (lev41¥y -
TOTAL $ 19831498 § - 8 (278915) § 19552583 § 30

Matunties of the 2008 Certificates of Participation and interest paymentls subsequent (o
June 30, 2012 as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
2013 S 300,000 $ 1179850 § 1,479,850
2014 315,000 1,165,975 1,480,975
2015 330,000 1,149,850 1,479,850
2016 345,000 1,132,975 1,477,975
2017 365,000 1,114,313 1,479,313

2018 - 2022 2,140,000 5257313 7.397,313

2023 - 2027 2,825,000 4,567,869 7,392,869

2028 - 2032 3,805,000 3,587,825 7,392,825

2033 - 2037 5,250,000 2,147,675 7.397.,675

2038 - 2040 4,045,000 389,844 4.434 844
Total § 19.720.,000 § 21693489 § 41413489

See independent auditors” report.
-38-



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

6, COMPENSATED ABSENCLS:

In accordance with the District’s policy, employees may accrue up to 240 hours ol vacation. For
the years cnded Junc 30, 2012 and 2011, the total accrued vacation liability for all employees
totaled $142,445 and $143,328, respectively.

Also, in accordance with the District’s policy, employecs may aceruc up to 352 hours of sick leave.
Upon attaming 352 hours, the employee may exercise a one-time option to exchange sick leave
hours for cash or vacation time. Upon scparation, retirement or death, an employee shall receive as
additional retirement benefil, an amount equal to 50% of accrued hours for unused sick lcave pay
for up to 352 hours, or 176 hours. The District has modified the Employment Agreement mn
regards 1o the GGeneral Manager’s sick leave benefits. The Manager shall receive the same sick
leave benefits, upon the same terms and conditions, as provided to all other Districl employees,
cxcept that upon retirement or other termination of the Manager’s employment. The Manager is
entitled to receive 100% of accrued sick leave up to 1,000 hours in the event of separation from
cmployment. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the total accrued sick leave hability for
all employees totaled $178,906 and $194,530, respectively.

7. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN:

The District has adopted a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The Plan, available lo all District employees, permits them to
defer a portion of their salary until future years. The funds are not available to employees until
termination, retirement, dealh or an unforeseeable emergency. Employees may contribute to the
Plan up to 25% of their annual compensation, not to exceed limits established in the Inlernal
Revenue Code. The District does not make any contributions to this Plan. Deferred compensation
plan assets are not included in the financial statements as the plan assels are held in trust to protect
them from general ereditors of the District.

See independent audilors” report.
-39 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

8. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN:

d.

Plan Deseription:

Rowland Water District contributes to the Misccllancous 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool of the California
Employees Retivement System (CalPERS), a cost sharing, mulliple-employer public employee
defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual
cost-ol~living adjustments, and death benelits lo plan members and beneficiarics. CalPLRS
acts as & common investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within
the State of California. As ol July 1, 2005, the District was mandated by the State to participate
in the risk pool. The risk pool combines the assets and labilities across employers ol the same
risk pool to provide a method to spread the risk of uncertain gains and losses over a larger base
of members. The June 30, 2003 valuations were the [irst pooled valuations. Benelil provisions
and all other requircments are cstablished by State statute and District resolutions. Copies of
CalPERS’ annual [inancial reporl may be oblained from their Exccutive Office located at,
400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814,

Funding Policy:

The District contributes all amounts necessary to lund benefits for its employces. The
contribution includes an cmployee portion of 8% of current covered payroll, The District has
elected lo contribute the employee porlion, The Disirict is also required to confribute any
actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The
actuarial methods and assumplions used are thosc adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The required employer contribution rate for the year ended June 30,2012
was 16.193%. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State
sltatute and the employer coniribulion rale is established and may be amended by CalPLRS.
The District’s contributions to CalPERS for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010,
which were all prepaid by the District at the beginning of the year, were $334,641, $230,905,
and $203,221, respectively. These contributions were equal o the required contributions for
cach year.

Sec independent auditors’ report.

- 40 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMLENT BENLEIITS (OPEB):
a. Plan Description:

The District has a single-employer other post-employment benefit plan that provides medical,
dental and vision coverage to 26 active employees and 11 retired employees through the
ACWA health program. Al retirement, the Districl provides a contribution [or the continuation
of these coverage’s for eligible retirees. Eligibility for a District contribution requires
retirement from the District and under PERS on or after age 50 with at least 5 years of scrvice.
The District provides 100% of the cost of coverage for the retivee and any covered spouse.

Employees hired on or alter July 1, 2009 are eligible lor a District conlribution il retiring [rom
the Thistrict and under PERS on or after age 55 with at least 15 vears of continuous District
service. The District provides 100% of the cost of coverage lor the retiree only.

A stand-alone financial report is not issued for this plan and it is not included in the report of
PERS or another entity,

b. Funding Policy:

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Distlrict are established and may be
amended by the District, District’s Board of Ihirectors, and/or the employee associations,
Currently, confributions arc not required from plan members. The District has been typically
funding this OPEB plan on a pay-as-you-go basis, For the years ended June 30, 2012
and 2011, the District paid $117,642 and $118,188, respeetively, in health carc costs for its
retirces and their covered dependents. In addition, on April 11,2011, the District made a
$400,000 contribution to a trust account established to fund the District’s net OPEDR obligation.

¢. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEBR Obligation:

The Districi’s annual OPEB cost (expense) is calculaied based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with
parameters of GASB Statement 45 applied prospectively. The ARC represents a level of
[unding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and o
amortize any unfunded liabilities of the plan over a period not to cxceed thirty years.

Sec independent auditors’ reportL.
i [



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(CONTINULD)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):

¢. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued):

The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the District’s nct OPLEB obligation to

the Retiree Health Plan:

2012 2011

Annual required contribution $ 420,952 $ 407,701
Interest on net OPLB obligation 25,230 30,613
Adjustment to annual required contribution (22.890) (27.773)

Armmual OPEB cost (expense) 423,292 410,541
Actual contributions made (117.642) (518.188)
Increase (decrease) in net OPER obligation 305,650 (107,647)
Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of year 504,605 612,252
Net OPEB Obligation - cnd of year h 810,255 b 504,605

d. Three-Year Trend Information:

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPERB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPLB obligation for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011 and 2010 were as

follows:
Percentage
Fiscal Annual of Annual Net
Year OPEB OPEB Costs OPEB
Ended Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/10 $ 396,376 27.58% A 612,252
6/30/11 410,541 126.22% 504,605
6/30/12 423,292 27.79% 810,255

¢. Funded Slatus and Funding Progress:

As of July 1, 2009 the plan was zero percent funded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits
was §4,645,724, and the actuarial value of assets was zero, resulting in an unfunded acluarial
accrued liability (UAAL) of $4,645,724, The estimated covered payroll (annual payroll of
aclive employees covered by the plan) was 31,964,000 and the ratio of the UAAL to the

covered payroll was 236.54%.

Seec independent auditors’ report.
87z



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

9. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
c. Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continucd):

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions aboul the probabilily ol occurrence ol events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about rates of cmployee turnover, retirement, mortality, as well as economic
assumplions regarding claim costs per retirce, healtheare inflation and interest rates. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required conlributions of the
cmployer are subject to continual revision as actual results arc comparcd with past expectations
and new estimates are made aboul the future. The schedule ol funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to basic financial statements, presents
mulii-year trend information aboul whether the acluarial value of plan assets is incrcasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

f.  Actuarial Methods and Assumptions:

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time ol each valuation and the historical patiern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumplions
used include techniques that are designed fo reduce the cffects of short-tcrm volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term
perspective of the calculations. The entry age normal cost method was used for the actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2009. Significant assumplions included a discount rate of 5% per
annum, projected salary increases of 3.25% per annum and medical trend rates that start at
9.0% for HMO and 9.5% lor PPO coverage in the initial year and are deercased 0.5% per year
to an ultimate rate of 5.0%. The unfunded actuarial accrued hability is being amortized over
an initial 30 years using the level-percentage-of-pay method on a closed-basis. The remainimg
amortization period at July 1, 2009 15 29 years,

See independent auditors’ report.
_A3=



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

10, JOINT VENTURLS:
Puente Basin Water Agency:

The Puente Basin Water Agency (the Agency) was created in 1971 by the execution of a Joint
Powers Agreement (the Agreement) between the Rowland Water District and the Walnut Valley
Water District. The Agreementl was made pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of
the government code of the State of California, The Apcney was organized for the purpose of
protection and utilization of the local, imporied and reclaimed waler supply within the Puente
Basin. The Agency is govemned by a four-member appointed Board of Commissioners. LBach
District appoints two members to this Board.

Upon dissolution of the Agency, the assets in the posscssion of the Agency shall be distributed Lo
the members as their interest may appear on the books of the Agency and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 6512 of the Government Code. Complete financial statcments for the
Agency can be obtained by written request at 271 South Brea Canyon Road, Walnut, California,

The Tistrict’s equity in the Agency, as stated in the Agreement, is not rellecied in the
accompanying [inancial statements since the amounts are immaterial to the District’s financial
position.

Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission:

The District is a member of the Pomona-Walnut-Rowland Joint Water Line Commission (the
Commission). The Commission was formed, under the Joint Powers Agreement (the JPA) ol 1956,
between the City of Pomona, the Walnut Valley Water District and the Rowland Water District. The
IPA’s purpose 1s to acquire, consfruct, maintain, repair, manage and operate a water transmission
pipeline for the benefit of the members’ waler supplies, The Commission is governed by a
three-member board composed of one appointee from each member agency.

Liach year, every member agency is charged an assessment for their share of the general and
administrative costs of the Commission which is allocated bascd on cach agency’s capacity rights
in the pipeline. In addition, a capital surcharge is assessed for the lulure replacement of the
pipeline. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the District remitted asscssments of $44,106
each year, for their 20.0% capacity rights and their share of future replacement costs. Also, the
Distriet purchased waler tolaling $5,303,632 and $5,583,483 from the Commission during the
years end June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

See independent audilors® reporl.
- 44 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

10, JOINT VENTURES (CONTINUED):

Upon dissolution of the Commission, the nel assets will be divided m proportion lo the contribulion
gach agency made to the maintcnance and operation account during the last prior twelve month
period. The District, consequently, has an ongoing financial responsibility in the activitics of the
Commission., However, the JPA does not explicitly require the measurement ol the District’s
equity intercst in the Commission. Complete financial statements for the Commission can be
obtained by wrillen request at I.0. Box 508, Walnut, California.

The District’s equity in the Commission, as staled in the JPA, in not rellected in the accompanying
[inancial statement since the amounts are immaterial to the District’s financial position,

11, RISK MANAGEMENT:

The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers Insurance
Authority (Insurance Authority)., The Insurance Awuthority is a risk-pooling self-insurance
authority, created under provisions ol California Government Code Scetions 6500 et. seq. The
purpose of the Insurance Authority is to amrange and administer programs of insurance for the
pooling of sclf-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage.

At Junc 30, 2012, the District participated in the sclf-insurance programs of the Insurance
Authority as [ollows:

Property Loss - The Insurance Authority has pooled sell-insurance up lo $50,000 per occurrence
and has purchased excess insurance coverage up to $100,000,000 (total insurable value of
$32,357.779). The District has a $2,500 deductible for buildings, personal property and fixed
equipment, a §1,000 deductible for mobile equipment and a $500 deductible [or licensed vehicles.

General Liability - The Tnsurance Authority has pooled sell-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occwrrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000. This program does notl
have a deductible.

Auto Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled sclf-insurance up to $2,000,000 per
occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage ol $58,000,000. This program docs not
have a deductible.

Public Officials’ Liability - The Insurance Authority has pooled sell~insurance up to $2,000,000
per occurrence and has purchased excess insurance coverage of $58,000,000.

Sec independent auditors’ report.
-45 -



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 201 |

11. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED):

Fidelity Bond - The Insurance Authorily has pooled sell~insurance up to $100,000 per occurrence.
The District has a $1,000 deductible.

Public Official Bond - The Districl has purchased a $200,000 bond 1o cover lhe general manager’s
faithful performance of duty.

Waorkers® Compensation - Tnsured up to the statutory limit; the Tnsurance Authority is self-insured
up to $2,000,000 and excess insurance coverage has been purchased up to the statutory limit.
LEmployer’s liability is insured up to the statutory hmit. The Insurance Authority has pooled
self-insurance up to $2,000,000 and has purchascd cxecss insurance coverage of $2,000,000.

Underground Storage Tank Pollution Liability - The Insurance Authority is self-insured up to
$500,000 per occurrence and has purchased excess coverage of $3,000,000. The District has a
510,000 deductible.

The District pays anmual premiums for these coverages. They are subject to rvetrospeclive
adjustments based on claims expended. The nature and amount of these adjustments cannot be
cstimated and are charged to expenses as invoiced. There were no instances in the past three years
where a setflement exceeded the District’s coverage.

12. UNRESTRICTEI NET ASSETS:

The District has adopted a policy to designate reserves of unrestricted nel assets. Total reserves
were designated as follows as of June 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Designated reserves fors

Operations $ 2902500 § 2,902,500
Rate stabilization 1,533,565 2,647,872

Capital funding including expansion of
facilities and future repairs and maintenance 11.517.486 14,117,534
Total Designated Reserves 15,953,551 19,667,906
Undesignated net assets 1.027.269 80.076
Total Unrestricted Net Assels $ 16,980,820 § 19,753,982

See independent auditors’ report.
- 46 -



13.

14.

ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

NOTLS TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2012 and 2011

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The District has entered into a water produetion and delivery agreement with another party to
receive groundwater produced on behalf of the District,  Under the terms of the agreement, the
District is required to contribute $2,000,000 to the other party for necessary expansion,
rchabilitation and impravements ol their facilities as a result of this agreement, The District made
one payment in the amount of $660,000 in fiscal year 2011-2012. The remaining $1,340,000 15 due
upon mecting certain eonditions set forth in the agrecment.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

On November 8, 2012, the Puente Basin Water Agency issued Water Revenue Bonds,
2012 Series A (Rowland Water Districl Projectl) in the amount ol $19,835,000. The bonds were
issued to provide funds to finance the construction of certain water system improvements of the
Rowland Water District, to fund a reserve for the bonds, and to pay for the costs of issuing the
bonds. Tn connection with this issuance, the District has entered into an installment purchase
contract with Pucnte Basin Watcr Ageney whereby the Agency has agreed to use the 2012 Series A
bond proceeds lor the payment of the cosls and expenses ol certain waler system improvement
projects of the District. In turn, the District has agreed to purchase the water system improvement
projects from the Agency in an amount egual (o the issued 2012 Series A bonds, plus interest. The
mstallment purchase payments coincide with the payment of debt service on the 2012 Series A
bonds.

=ee independent auditors” report.

5 b S8



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-48 -



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

-49.



ROWLAND WATLER DISTRICT

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLAN
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Sec independent auditors' report.

- 50 -

Retiree Health Plan
Unfunded
Actuarial Actuarial Acluarial Listimated
Accrped Value Accmed Annual UAAT. asa
Actuarial Liability of Assols Liahility Funded Covered Y of Covered
WValuation {AAL) {AVA) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Dale {a) (B (a)-(b) (n)/{a) {c) [(a)-(0)}ic)
0701709 § 4,645,724 § 4645724 0.00% 5 1,964,000 236.54%



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

S



ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT

SCHEDULES OF OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Engincering

Maintcnance and operations

Small tools and supplics

Water tests

Cerlification, fees and permits

Water supply planning and development

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

see independent auditors' report.

e .

2012 2011

$ 36,243 5,198
18,669 40,141
23,845 21,024
25,761 29,540
113,023 47,046
237,824 267,490

$ 455365 410,439




ROWLAND WATER DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Salarics and wages g 914,609 3 882,417
Payroll taxcs 156,215 151,317
Insurance 707,107 587,848
Automobile expenses 90,120 71,634
Scrvice charges 51,717 56,300
Office supplics and expenscs 151,817 59,564
Utilities 61,199 54,657
Professional services 351,719 331,581
Membership fees and dues 40,180 38,599
Conlerences and travel 40,841 58,930
Dircetors' [ces and expenses 30,492 21,742
Public relations 128,054 52,325
Repairs and maintenance f,667 6,361
Pension plan contributions 492 030 382,289
Other post employment benefits 423,292 410,541
Sceminars and training 57,786 38,721
Conscrvation rchale program expenscs 5,602 9,071
Taxes, permits and focs 6,728 6,261
Miscellaneous 41,946 37,138
TOTAL GENERAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES . § 3,764,181 $ 3,307,605

Scc independent auditors' repotl.
53 .






Ken Deck

From: Julie Ackman [julie@urhanwater.cesend.com] on behalf of Julie Ackman
[lulie@urbanwater.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Ken Decl

Subject: Save the Date for Urban Water Institute's Spring Water Conference

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

—

SAVE THE DATE

For

Urban Water Institute's
Spring Water Conference
February 20-22, 2013

Hilton Palm Springs Hotel
400 East Tahquitz Canyon Way
Palm Springs, California 92262

(760) 320-6868

Tentative Program Topics:

« Controlling the costs of water and power.

« The power of creativity, shared services to maximize cfficiency.

« Developing insight into how ratepayer advocates determine a fair
rate to charge consumers.

« Representatives from the major utilities will present their views
on future water costs.

« Experts will present their views on costs in the water business to

1



	AGENDA December 11, 2012
	TAB 1.1 - Minutes Regular Meeting November 13, 2012
	TAB 1.2 -  Minutes Special Meeting November 27, 2012
	TAB 1.3 - Investment Report for November 2012
	TAB 1.4 - Water Purchases for October 2012
	TAB 1.5 - Calendar of Events for December 2012
	TAB 2.1 -  Directors' Meeting Reimbursements for November 2012
	TAB 2.2 - Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013
	TAB 2.3 - Executive Officer Positions for 2013
	TAB 2.4 - Committee Assignments for 2013
	TAB 2.5 - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.6 - Resolution 12-2012 Appointing Representative to Puente Basin Water Agency
	TAB 2.7 - Intentionally Left Blank
	TAB 2.8 - District Investment Policy
	TAB 2.9  - Resolution 12.1-2012 Re-Authorizing Investment Authority in General Manager
	TAB 2.10 -  IRS Mileage Rates for 2013
	TAB 2.11 - Financial Audit Report for FY 2011-2012
	TAB 2.12 - Urban Water Institute Spring Conference

